
 

CITY COUNCIL 

Regular Meeting 

 

In accordance with Governor Baker's March 12, 2020 Executive Order, 

please be advised that this meeting of the Revere City Council will be 

held by remote participation. 

For Spanish translation of this meeting, please use the Zoom link 

provided below and select the interpretation button, or visit the 

RevereTV YouTube channel. 

Join Meeting Using Link Below: 
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/86238712669 

Or Telephone:  +1 301 715 8592 

Webinar ID: 862 3871 2669 

Calendar 

Monday, March 22, 2021, 6:00 PM 

 
 

5:30PM  Appointments Sub-Committee Meeting 

Salute to the Flag 

 

1.    Roll Call of Members 

2.   Approval of the Journal of the Regular Meeting of March 8, 2021 

Public Hearings 

3. 21-039 Hearing called as ordered, on a request of the Revere City Council, to change the 

name of a portion of Prospect Avenue, running 390 feet easterly from Spring 

Street, to Prospect Place, in accordance with Section 12.04.020 of the Revere 

Revised Ordinances. 

4. 21-060 Hearing called as ordered on AN ORDINANCE FURTHER AMENDING THE 

REVISED ORDINANCES OF THE CITY OF REVERE RELATIVE TO 

RODENT CONTROL. 

5. 21-064 Hearing called as ordered on the application of Robert Inello, 727 Revere Beach 

Parkway, Revere, MA 02151 seeking permission from the Revere City Council to 

reconstruct and modify a preexisting non-conforming structure and use, which 

will be a two-story building utilized as two commercial units for electrical 

contracting companies or similar businesses with professional offices, including 

indoor parking and indoor storage of equipment and supplies at 727 Revere Beach 

Parkway. 

6. 21-065 Hearing called as ordered on the application of Core States Group (Alan Roscoe) 

on behalf of and with permission from record owner, 9 Galen St., Suite 117, 

Watertown, MA 02472 seeking permission from the Revere City Council to allow 

for the erection of more than one principal nonresidential structure on a single lot 

to enable the appellant to construct a bank at Northgate Shopping Center, 339 

Squire Road, Revere, MA 02151. 

Zoning Sub-Committee Report (March 15, 2021) 

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/86238712669


City Council – Regular Meeting March 22, 2021 

  

7. 21-035 An Ordinance Further Amending the Zoning Ordinances of the City of Revere 

Relative to the Establishment of the Revere Riverfront Overlay District. 

Appointments Sub-Committee Report 

8. 21-046 Communication from the Mayor relative to the appointment of Caruso 

Corporation as a Licensed Drain Layer. 

9. 21-047 Communication from  the Mayor relative to the appointment of Champlain 

Excavating as a Licensed Drain Layer. 

10. 21-048 Communication from Mayor relative to appointment of Camdele Construction as 

a Licensed Drain Layer. 

11. 21-049 Communication from the Mayor relative to the appointment of D&M Civil as a 

Licensed Drain Layer. 

12. 21-050 Communication from the Mayor relative to the appointment of Paul Barrasso as 

Assistant Harbormaster. 

13. 21-051 Communication from the Mayor relative to the appointment of Naomi DeMauro 

to the Public Art Commission. 

14. 21-052 Communication from the Mayor relative to the Appointment of Rob Zierten to the 

Public Art Commission. 

15. 21-053 Communication from the Mayor relative to the Appointment of Jason Barletta to 

the Public Art Commission. 

16. 21-054 Communication from the Mayor relative to the appointment of Kirsten Green to 

the Public Art Commission. 

17. 21-055 Communication from the Mayor relative to the appointment of Brian Harkins to 

the Public Art Commission. 

18. 21-056 Communication from the Mayor relative to the Appointment of Erin McCarthy to 

the Public Art Commission. 

19. 21-062 Communication from the Mayor relative to the appointment of City Councillor 

Joanne McKenna to the Public Art Commission. 

20. 21-066 Communication from the Mayor relative to the appointment of Sean Farrell 

Excavation as a Licensed Drain Layer. 

21. 21-067 Communication from the Mayor relative to the appointment of Rapid Flow as a 

Licensed Drain Layer. 

22. 21-068 Communication from the Mayor relative to the appointment of Diaz Construction 

as a Licensed Drain Layer. 

23. 21-069 Communication from the Mayor relative to the appointment of Cavalieri 

Construction as a Licensed Drain Layer. 

24. 21-076 Communication from the Mayor relative to the appointment of Caruso & 

McGovern as a Licensed Drain Layer. 

25. 21-077 Communication from the Mayor relative to the appointment of R. Sasso & Sons 

as a Licensed Drain Layer. 



City Council – Regular Meeting March 22, 2021 

  

26. 21-078 Communication from the Mayor relative to the appointment of Mercurio Bros as a 

Licensed Drain Layer. 

27. 21-079 Communication from the Mayor relative to the appointment of EB Rotundi as a 

Licensed Drain Layer. 

28. 21-080 Communiction from the Mayor relative to the appointment of MT Mayo as a 

Licensed Drain Layer. 

29. 21-081 Communication from the Mayor relative to the appointment of Spencer 

Contracting as a Licensed Drain Layer. 

In accordance with Rule 23 of the City Council Rules of Order, the Following Items are 

Being Reported Out of Committee With the Recommendation to be Placed on File 

30. 20-039 Motion presented by Councillor Rotondo: That the City of Revere look into the 

feasibility of adding zoning to permit vertical farming within the city limits. 

31. 20-040 Motion presented by Councillor Rotondo: That the City of Revere look into the 

feasibility of creating micro unit zoning for 55 and older persons and disabled 

veterans.  (Micro unit is less than 300 sq feet and includes bathroom and 

kitchenette). 

32. 20-041 Motion presented by Councillor Rotondo: That the City of Revere look into the 

feasibility of installing a camera and telephone in every playground and park 

within the city limits similar to the safety cameras and telephones on college 

campuses.  Furthermore, that the City of Revere hire staff or fulfill this need with 

trained volunteers to monitor cameras to aid dispatch. 

33. 20-061 Motion presented by Councillor Rotondo: That the City of Revere look into the 

feasibility of covering the cost of Narcan with any pharmacy in Revere under the 

following circumstance:  If a patron is requesting Narcan to immediately 

resuscitate someone who has overdosed. 

34. 20-081 Motion presented by Councillor Rotondo: That the City Council request the 

president of the Chamber of Commerce to appear before the City Council to 

discuss including Narcan and CPR face shields in the first aid kits of businesses 

throughout our community. 

35. 20-082 Motion presented by Councillor Keefe: That the City Council request the 

McMackin Little League Board of Directors to appear before the City Council to 

explain the intentions of their organization to restore the use of the property as a 

baseball field. 

36. 20-210 Motion presented by Councillor McKenna, Councillor Serino: That the City 

Council request a security presence during City Council meetings once City Hall 

is re-open to the public and meetings are again able to be held in the Council 

Chamber. 

37. 20-279 Communication from the Mayor relative to the appointment of J. Pandela 

Construction as a Licensed Drain Layer. 

38. 20-299 Motion presented by Councillor Rotondo: That the Mayor work with the Police 

Unions in Revere to obtain body cameras. 



City Council – Regular Meeting March 22, 2021 

  

39. 20-371 Motion presented by Councillor Keefe: That the Mayor request the DPW and the 

City Engineer to amend the rules and regulations, in accordance with Section 

2.63.070(B)(1) Public Way Disturbances and Occupancy Permits, so as to provide 

notification to and approval by the Ward Councillor prior to the issuance of a curb 

cut permit. 

40. 20-152 Corey Milan, Network Building + Consulting, 100 Apollo Drive, Suite 303, 

Chelmsford, MA 01824 seeking permission from the Revere City Council to 

install small cell wireless equipment on an existing wood utility distribution pole 

owned by 3rd party National Grid within the City of Revere right of way at 134 

Proctor Avenue, Revere, MA 02151. 

41. 20-153 Corey Milan, Network Building + Consulting, 100 Apollo Drive, Suite 303, 

Chelmsford, MA 01824 seeking permission from the Revere City Council to 

install small cell wireless equipment on an existing wood utility distribution pole 

owned by 3rd party National Grid within the City of Revere right of way at 23 

VFW Parkway, Revere, MA 02151. 

42. 20-154 Corey Milan, Network Building + Consulting, 100 Apollo Drive, Suite 303, 

Chelmsford, MA 01824 seeking permission from the Revere City Council to 

install small cell wireless equipment on an existing wood utility distribution pole 

owned by 3rd party National Grid within the City of Revere right of way at 70 

Highland Street, Revere, MA 02151. 

43. 20-155 Corey Milan, Network Building + Consulting, 100 Apollo Drive, Suite 303, 

Chelmsford, MA 01824 seeking permission from the Revere City Council to 

install small cell wireless equipment on an existing wood utility distribution pole 

owned by 3rd party National Grid within the City of Revere right of way at 516 

Beach Street, Revere, MA 02151. 

44. 20-156 Corey Milan, Network Building + Consulting, 100 Apollo Drive, Suite 303, 

Chelmsford, MA 01824 seeking permission from the Revere City Council to 

install small cell wireless equipment on an existing wood utility distribution pole 

owned by 3rd party National Grid within the City of Revere right of way at 60 

Florence Avenue, Revere, MA 02151. 

45. 20-157 Corey Milan, Network Building + Consulting, 100 Apollo Drive, Suite 303, 

Chelmsford, MA 01824 seeking permission from the Revere City Council to 

install small cell wireless equipment on an existing wood utility distribution pole 

owned by 3rd party National Grid within the City of Revere right of way at 65 

Thornton Street, Revere, MA 02151. 

46. 20-158 Corey Milan, Network Building + Consulting, 100 Apollo Drive, Suite 303, 

Chelmsford, MA 01824 seeking permission from the Revere City Council to 

install small cell wireless equipment on an existing wood utility distribution pole 

owned by 3rd party National Grid within the City of Revere right of way at 19 

Beach Street, Revere, MA 02151. 



City Council – Regular Meeting March 22, 2021 

  

47. 20-159 Corey Milan, Network Building + Consulting, 100 Apollo Drive, Suite 303, 

Chelmsford, MA 01824 seeking permission from the Revere City Council to 

install small cell wireless equipment on an existing wood utility distribution pole 

owned by 3rd party National Grid within the City of Revere right of way at 56 

Kilburn Street, Revere, MA 02151. 

48. 20-160 Corey Milan, Network Building + Consulting, 100 Apollo Drive, Suite 303, 

Chelmsford, MA 01824 seeking permission from the Revere City Council to 

install small cell wireless equipment on an existing wood utility distribution pole 

owned by 3rd party National Grid within the City of Revere right of way at 79 

Pleasant Street, Revere, MA 02151. 

49. 20-161 Corey Milan, Network Building + Consulting, 100 Apollo Drive, Suite 303, 

Chelmsford, MA 01824 seeking permission from the Revere City Council to 

install small cell wireless equipment on an existing wood utility distribution pole 

owned by 3rd party National Grid within the City of Revere right of way at 13 

Cambridge Street, Revere, MA 02151. 

50. 20-162 Corey Milan, Network Building + Consulting, 100 Apollo Drive, Suite 303, 

Chelmsford, MA 01824 seeking permission from the Revere City Council to 

install small cell wireless equipment on an existing wood utility distribution pole 

owned by 3rd party National Grid within the City of Revere right of way at 7 Bay 

View Street, Revere, MA 02151. 

51. 20-163 Corey Milan, Network Building + Consulting, 100 Apollo Drive, Suite 303, 

Chelmsford, MA 01824 seeking permission from the Revere City Council to 

install small cell wireless equipment on an existing wood utility distribution pole 

owned by 3rd party National Grid within the City of Revere right of way at 13 

Hancock Street, Revere, MA 02151. 

52. 20-164 Corey Milan, Network Building + Consulting, 100 Apollo Drive, Suite 303, 

Chelmsford, MA 01824 seeking permission from the Revere City Council to 

install small cell wireless equipment on an existing wood utility distribution pole 

owned by 3rd party National Grid within the City of Revere right of way at 277 

Proctor Avenue, Revere, MA 02151. 

53. 20-165 Corey Milan, Network Building + Consulting, 100 Apollo Drive, Suite 303, 

Chelmsford, MA 01824 seeking permission from the Revere City Council to 

install small cell wireless equipment on an existing wood utility distribution pole 

owned by 3rd party National Grid within the City of Revere right of way at 71 

Rose Street, Revere, MA 02151. 

54. 20-166 Corey Milan, Network Building + Consulting, 100 Apollo Drive, Suite 303, 

Chelmsford, MA 01824 seeking permission from the Revere City Council to 

install small cell wireless equipment on an existing wood utility distribution pole 

owned by 3rd party National Grid within the City of Revere right of way at 321 

Charger Street, Revere, MA 02151. 



City Council – Regular Meeting March 22, 2021 

  

55. 20-167 Corey Milan, Network Building + Consulting, 100 Apollo Drive, Suite 303, 

Chelmsford, MA 01824 seeking permission from the Revere City Council to 

install small cell wireless equipment on an existing wood utility distribution pole 

owned by 3rd party National Grid within the City of Revere right of way at 20 

Lechmere Street, Revere, MA 02151. 

56. 20-168 Corey Milan, Network Building + Consulting, 100 Apollo Drive, Suite 303, 

Chelmsford, MA 01824 seeking permission from the Revere City Council to 

install small cell wireless equipment on an existing wood utility distribution pole 

owned by 3rd party National Grid within the City of Revere right of way at 51 

Shawmut Street, Revere, MA 02151. 

57. 20-169 Corey Milan, Network Building + Consulting, 100 Apollo Drive, Suite 303, 

Chelmsford, MA 01824 seeking permission from the Revere City Council to 

install small cell wireless equipment on an existing wood utility distribution pole 

owned by 3rd party National Grid within the City of Revere right of way at 259 

Lantern Road, Revere, MA 02151. 

58. 20-170 Corey Milan, Network Building + Consulting, 100 Apollo Drive, Suite 303, 

Chelmsford, MA 01824 seeking permission from the Revere City Council to 

install small cell wireless equipment on an existing wood utility distribution pole 

owned by 3rd party National Grid within the City of Revere right of way at 203 

Squire Road, Revere, MA 02151. 

59. 20-171 Corey Milan, Network Building + Consulting, 100 Apollo Drive, Suite 303, 

Chelmsford, MA 01824 seeking permission from the Revere City Council to 

install small cell wireless equipment on an existing wood utility distribution pole 

owned by 3rd party National Grid within the City of Revere right of way at 37 

Sagamore Street, Revere, MA 02151. 

60. 20-172 Corey Milan, Network Building + Consulting, 100 Apollo Drive, Suite 303, 

Chelmsford, MA 01824 seeking permission from the Revere City Council to 

install small cell wireless equipment on an existing wood utility distribution pole 

owned by 3rd party National Grid within the City of Revere right of way at 27-29 

Pitcairn Street, Revere, MA 02151. 

61. 20-173 Corey Milan, Network Building + Consulting, 100 Apollo Drive, Suite 303, 

Chelmsford, MA 01824 seeking permission from the Revere City Council to 

install small cell wireless equipment on an existing wood utility distribution pole 

owned by 3rd party National Grid within the City of Revere right of way at 2 

Washington Street, Revere, MA 02151. 

62. 20-174 Corey Milan, Network Building + Consulting, 100 Apollo Drive, Suite 303, 

Chelmsford, MA 01824 seeking permission from the Revere City Council to 

install small cell wireless equipment on an existing wood utility distribution pole 

owned by 3rd party National Grid within the City of Revere right of way at 102 

Kimball Avenue, Revere, MA 02151. 



City Council – Regular Meeting March 22, 2021 

  

63. 20-175 Corey Milan, Network Building + Consulting, 100 Apollo Drive, Suite 303, 

Chelmsford, MA 01824 seeking permission from the Revere City Council to 

install small cell wireless equipment on an existing wood utility distribution pole 

owned by 3rd party National Grid within the City of Revere right of way at 24 

Shawmut Street, Revere, MA 02151. 

64. 20-176 Corey Milan, Network Building + Consulting, 100 Apollo Drive, Suite 303, 

Chelmsford, MA 01824 seeking permission from the Revere City Council to 

install small cell wireless equipment on an existing wood utility distribution pole 

owned by 3rd party National Grid within the City of Revere right of way at 332 

American Legion Highway, Revere, MA 02151. 

Communications 

65. 21-070 Communication from the CFO/City Auditor relative to the adoption of MGL 

Chapter 32B, Sections 21-23. 

Motions 

66. 21-071 Motion presented by Councillor Novoselsky: That the Mayor request the DPW to 

install an Emergency Parking Ban blue flashing light at the corner of Shirley 

Avenue and North Shore Road so as to be seen up and down Shirley Avenue and 

North Shore Road and from Kimball Avenue and Dana Street. 

67. 21-072 Motion presented by Councillor McKenna, Councillor Serino, Councillor 

Giannino: That the Mayor be requested to install a memorial plaque or marker at 

an appropriate location at the front of City Hall in memory of Revere residents 

who lost their lives due to the Covid-19 pandemic. 

68. 21-073 Motion presented by Council President Zambuto: That the Mayor request 

National Grid Gas to connect all homes on Yeamans Street to the high pressure 

gas line located near the McKinley School similarly to the gas line repairs made 

on Sewall Street and Pearl Avenue.  Over the past few months deterioration of the 

cast iron gas pipes have caused multiple leaks and low pressure on Yeamans 

Street leaving residents without heat. 

69. 21-074 Motion presented by Councillor Keefe: That the Mayor and the City's public 

safety departments be requested to implement a public safety campaign to raise 

awareness and enforcement regarding distracted drivers and speeding throughout 

Revere. 

70. 21-075 Motion presented by Councillor Rotondo: That the Mayor to look into the 

feasibility of providing funding through earmark or grant for a City Historian. The 

goal of such motion is to foster knowledge and goodwill regarding the history of 

Revere; from its inception to who we are today. The historian would focus on but 

not limited to the social, economic, cultural, ethnic and historical changes through 

the years. 

71. 21-082 Motion presented by Councillor Powers: That the Mayor and the City’s legislative 

delegation request Governor Baker and the DCR to amend the parking plan on 

Revere Beach Boulevard so as not to install parking meters on the westerly side 

from 320 Revere Beach Boulevard to Carey Circle. 



City Council – Regular Meeting March 22, 2021 

  

72. 21-083 Motion presented by Council President Zambuto: That the City Council 

retroactively approves the installation of the International Women's Day banner 

affixed to City Hall.  Further, that the Mayor requested to notify the Human 

Rights Commission that any display such as banners or memorials on City Hall or 

any other public property are required to be approved by the City Council prior to 

installation. 



 

CITY COUNCIL 
Regular Meeting 

 

City Councillor 

Joseph A. DelGrosso 

City Council Chamber 

Journal 

Monday, March 8, 2021 
 

Regular Meeting of the City Council was called to order at 6:00 PM. Council President Anthony 

T. Zambuto presiding.  

Salute to the Flag 
 

1 Roll Call of Members 

Attendee Name Title Status Arrived 

Jessica A. Giannino Councillor Present  

Arthur F. Guinasso Councillor Present  

Patrick M. Keefe Councillor Present  

Joanne McKenna Councillor Present  

Steven Morabito Councillor Present  

Ira Novoselsky Councillor Present  

John F. Powers Councillor Present  

Richard J. Serino Councillor Present  

George J. Rotondo Councillor Present  

Gerry Visconti Councillor Present  

Anthony T. Zambuto Council President Present  
 

In accordance with an Executive Order issued on March 12, 2020 by Governor Baker, this 

meeting of the Revere City Council was held remotely using Zoom.  Council members present in 

the Joseph A. DelGrosso City Council Chamber were Councillors Keefe, Visconti, and President 

Zambuto.  All other Councillors and attendees participated remotely. 
 

2 Approval of the Journal of the Regular Meeting of February 22, 2021 

RESULT: ACCEPTED 

 3 21-043 A Resolution of Condolence will be offered in memory of former City 

Councillor John F. Hurley who passed on March 2, 2021. 

Resolution of Condolence 
 

Whereas: Former City Councillor John F. Hurley has rendered conspicuous, faithful and 

honorable public service to the citizens of the City of Revere in his duties as a City Councillor; 

and 
 

Whereas: Almighty God in His infinite wisdom has called former City Councillor John F. Hurley 

2

Packet Pg. 9

M
in

u
te

s 
A

cc
ep

ta
n

ce
: 

M
in

u
te

s 
o

f 
M

ar
 8

, 2
02

1 
6:

00
 P

M
  (

S
al

u
te

 t
o

 t
h

e 
F

la
g

)



City Council – Regular Meeting March 8, 2021 

  

to his eternal reward; and 
 

Whereas: The sad calling from our midst of former City Councillor John F. Hurley leaves a 

vacancy in the official family of the City of Revere that will be difficult to fill, and a memory 

that will long be cherished; and 
 

Now, Therefore, Be It Resolved, that the members of the Revere City Council extend to the 

family of former City Councillor John F. Hurley, on behalf of the Citizens of Revere, our 

heartfelt sympathy and sincerest regrets on their profound loss; and 
 

Be It Further Resolved, that in recognition of former City Councillor John F. Hurley’s service to 

the citizens of the City of Revere that the City Council pays sincere tribute to his memory by 

spreading upon the official records of the Revere City Council, a copy of this Resolution of 

Condolence. 

RESULT: ORDERED - VOICE VOTE 

Zoning Sub-Committee Report 

The Zoning Sub-Committee met on March 8, 2021 at 5:00PM.  Committee members present 

were Councillors Giannino, Guinasso, Serino, Visconti, Zambuto (ex-officio), and Chairman 

Keefe. 

 

The following matters were before the Zoning Sub-Committee for discussion:   

 

21-035 An Ordinance Further Amending the Zoning Ordinances of the City of Revere 

Relative to the Establishment of the Revere Riverfront Overlay District. 

 

Addressing the committee were Frank Stringi - City Planner, Bob O’Brien - Chief of Economic 

Development & Planning, and Damian Szary - Red Gate.  Mr. Stringi indicated that the much of 

the land area within the proposed overlay district is subject to MGL c. 91 and subject to very 

strict rules as to what can be constructed.  As an example, where the former Mirage restaurant is 

located, only a restaurant or office use could be built there.  An apartment use could not be 

constructed on that site.  Mr. Szary indicated that there was some pollution in the area, but not 

enough to be reportable.  He further stated that if the project does progress and more pollution is 

found, the project cannot stop, and it must be remedied in accordance with local, state, and 

federal laws.  The committee also expressed concerns over the purchase of the boat yard on 

Thayer Avenue.  Though not part of the overlay district, the purchase of the boat yard is essential 

to the overall outlook of the district.  The City is currently working to get an appraisal of the boat 

yard. 

 

Members of the public including Ronald Clark, 98 Whitin Ave., Eric Lampedeccio, 43 Tapley 

Ave., and Michael Tucker, 9 Ellerton St. addressed the committee.  Mr. Clark and Mr. 

Lampedecchio cited concerns over noise and timeline for the proposed development.  Mr. 

Tucker spoke wholly in favor of the proposed overlay district. 

 

2

Packet Pg. 10

M
in

u
te

s 
A

cc
ep

ta
n

ce
: 

M
in

u
te

s 
o

f 
M

ar
 8

, 2
02

1 
6:

00
 P

M
  (

S
al

u
te

 t
o

 t
h

e 
F

la
g

)



City Council – Regular Meeting March 8, 2021 

  

After a lengthy discussion, the committee decided to leave the proposed Riverfront Overlay 

District in the Zoning Sub-Committee for further discussion and input.  The question before the 

committee was, “Shall An Ordinance Establishing the Revere Riverfront Overlay District be 

reported out to the full City Council with a favorable recommendation?”  Councillors Giannino, 

Guinasso, and Zambuto (ex-officio) voting “YES”.  Councillors Serino, Visconti, and Chairman 

Keefe voting “NO”. 

 

 

21-036 Mario S. Marenghi, 42 Nahant Ave., Winthrop, MA 02152 seeking permission 

from the Revere City Council to operate a commercial garage at 22 Naples Rd., 

Revere, MA 02151. 

 

Attorney Gerry D’Ambrosio, 14 Proctor Ave., Revere, MA addressed the Zoning Sub-

Committee on behalf of the applicant.  Attorney D’Ambrosio addressed the concerns of the sub-

committee and stated that in no way will Mr. Marenghi be using the property for auto body and 

accepted the conditions of Site Plan Review. 

 

1. The plans must be reviewed and approved by the Fire Department.  

2. A Chapter 148 license must be obtained for the storage of vehicles and fuel within a 

garage. 

3. The site shall be fenced in along the side and rear of the property lines and gates on the 

sides. 

4. There shall be an unobstructed 20-ft fire lane provided along both sides and rear of the 

building. 

5. There shall be no outdoor storage of materials, equipment, or junked cars. 

6. There shall be no auto body work performed on the site or within the garage. 

7. The parking lot spaces in the rear of the building shall be appropriately marked and 

striped. 

8. The site shall be graded so that no stormwater is diverted to abutting properties. 

9. A landscaping planter shall be constructed against the front of the building to separate the 

parking spaces from the building.  The landscaping planter shall include ornamental 

grasses or evergreens. 

 

The Zoning Sub-Committee members unanimously voted to report the special permit to the full 

City Council with a favorable recommendation subject to the findings and conditions of Site Plan 

Review.  Councillors Giannino, Guinasso, Serino, Visconti, Zambuto (ex-officio), and Chairman 

Keefe voting “YES”. 

 4 21-035 An Ordinance Further Amending the Zoning Ordinances of the City of 

Revere Relative to the Establishment of the Revere Riverfront Overlay 

District. 

Councillor Keefe scheduled a meeting of the Zoning Sub-Committee on Monday, March 15, 

2021 at 5:00PM to allow for further discussion of the proposed Riverfront Overlay District. 

2

Packet Pg. 11

M
in

u
te

s 
A

cc
ep

ta
n

ce
: 

M
in

u
te

s 
o

f 
M

ar
 8

, 2
02

1 
6:

00
 P

M
  (

S
al

u
te

 t
o

 t
h

e 
F

la
g

)



City Council – Regular Meeting March 8, 2021 

  

RESULT: REFERRED TO ZONING Next: 3/22/2021 6:00 PM 

 5 21-036 Mario S. Marenghi, 42 Nahant Ave., Winthrop, MA 02152 seeking 

permission from the Revere City Council to operate a commercial garage 

at 22 Naples Rd., Revere, MA 02151. 

"SHALL THE CITY COUNCIL GRANT THE RELIEF REQUESTED FOR 22 NAPLES 

ROAD SUBJECT TO THE FINDINGS AND CONDITIONS OF SITE PLAN REVIEW?" 

RESULT: ORDERED - ROLL CALL [UNANIMOUS] 

AYES: Giannino, Guinasso, Keefe, McKenna, Morabito, Novoselsky, Powers, Serino, Rotondo, 

Visconti, Zambuto 

Communications 

 6 21-044 A communication from the Election Commissioner requesting an 

Approval of Exemption. 

Diane Colella, Election Commission addressed the City Council relative to this request. 

  

“SHALL THE CITY COUNCIL APPROVE AN EXEMPTION OF MGL C. 268A, S. 

20(B), TO ALLOW MUNICIPAL EMPLOYEES TO WORK AT POLLS ON ELECTION 

DAY?” 

RESULT: ORDERED - ROLL CALL [10 TO 1] 

AYES: Giannino, Guinasso, Keefe, McKenna, Novoselsky, Powers, Serino, Rotondo, Visconti, 

Zambuto 

NAYS: Morabito 

 7 21-045 Communication from Frank DeAngelo, 185 Rumney Road, requesting that 

the City Council pass a resolution of no confidence in Governor Baker for 

his mishandling of the distribution of the Corona Virus vaccine. 

Councillor Serino spoke with Mr. DeAngelo on Friday, March 5, 2021 and was able to resolve 

his issues.  Mr. DeAngelo requested that his communication be placed on file. 

RESULT: PLACED ON FILE 

 8 21-061 Communication from Fire Fighter Kevin O'Hara, President Local 926 

requesting approval of the attached special legislation:  An Act Relative to 

the Reserve Time of Public Safety Personnel in the City of Revere. 

Lt. Kevin O'Hara, President of Local 926 addressed the City Council on his request. 

 

City Auditor Rich Viscay, (Ex-Officio member of the Retirement Board) was also in attendance 

in the event that the City Council had any questions. 

 

2

Packet Pg. 12

M
in

u
te

s 
A

cc
ep

ta
n

ce
: 

M
in

u
te

s 
o

f 
M

ar
 8

, 2
02

1 
6:

00
 P

M
  (

S
al

u
te

 t
o

 t
h

e 
F

la
g

)



City Council – Regular Meeting March 8, 2021 

  

In accordance with the provisions of Section 2.12.120 of the Revised Ordinances of the City of 

Revere - Voting on Retirement Home Rule Petitions, Lt. O'Hara's request will be forwarded to 

the Retirement Board and the City Council will refer this matter to the City Council Ways & 

Means Sub-Committee. 

 

PROPOSED SPECIAL LEGISLATION: 

 

AN ACT RELATIVE TO THE RESERVE TIME OF PUBLIC SAFETY PERSONNEL IN 

THE  CITY OF REVERE 

 

Be it enacted by the Senate and House of Representatives in General Court assemble, and by the 

authority of the same, as follows: 

 

SECTION 1.  Notwithstanding the provisions of any general or special law to the 

contrary, and in order to promote the public good, the Revere Retirement Board is hereby 

authorized and directed to provide creditable service for so-called “Reserve Time” to certain 

public safety personnel in the City of Revere in the same manner as it was allowed prior to the 

issuance of PERAC Memo #11/2020. 

 

SECTION 2.  The change, referenced in Section 1 above, shall be available to any 

member of the Revere Fire Department and Revere Police Department who was a member of the 

Revere Retirement System on or before February 11, 2020. 

RESULT: REFERRED TO WAYS & MEANS 

 9 21-046 Comm. from the Mayor relative to the Appointment of Caruso 

Corporation as Licensed Drain Layer 

RESULT: REFERRED TO APPOINTMENTS Next: 3/22/2021 6:00 PM 

 10 21-047 Comm. from  the Mayor relative to the Appointment of Champlain 

Excavating as Licensed Drain Layer 

RESULT: REFERRED TO APPOINTMENTS Next: 3/22/2021 6:00 PM 

 11 21-048 Comm. from mayor relative to Appointment of Camdele Construction as 

Licensed Drain Layer 

RESULT: REFERRED TO APPOINTMENTS Next: 3/22/2021 6:00 PM 

 12 21-049 Comm. from the Mayor relative to the Appointment of D&M Civil as 

Licensed Drain Layer 

2

Packet Pg. 13

M
in

u
te

s 
A

cc
ep

ta
n

ce
: 

M
in

u
te

s 
o

f 
M

ar
 8

, 2
02

1 
6:

00
 P

M
  (

S
al

u
te

 t
o

 t
h

e 
F

la
g

)



City Council – Regular Meeting March 8, 2021 

  

RESULT: REFERRED TO APPOINTMENTS Next: 3/22/2021 6:00 PM 

 13 21-050 Comm. from the Mayor relative to the Appointment of Paul Barrasso as 

Assistant Harbormaster 

RESULT: REFERRED TO APPOINTMENTS Next: 3/22/2021 6:00 PM 

 14 21-051 Comm. from the Mayor relative to the Appointment of Naomi DeMauro to 

the Public Art Commission 

RESULT: REFERRED TO APPOINTMENTS Next: 3/22/2021 6:00 PM 

 15 21-052 Comm. from the Mayor relative to the Appointment of Rob Zierten to the 

Public Art Commission 

RESULT: REFERRED TO APPOINTMENTS Next: 3/22/2021 6:00 PM 

 16 21-053 Comm. from the Mayor relative to the Appointment of Jason Barletta to 

the Public Art Commission 

RESULT: REFERRED TO APPOINTMENTS Next: 3/22/2021 6:00 PM 

 17 21-054 Comm. from the Mayor relative to the Appointment of Kirsten Green to 

the Public Art Commission 

RESULT: REFERRED TO APPOINTMENTS Next: 3/22/2021 6:00 PM 

 18 21-055 Comm. from the Mayor relative to the Appointment of Brian Harkins to 

the Public Art Commission 

RESULT: REFERRED TO APPOINTMENTS Next: 3/22/2021 6:00 PM 

 19 21-056 Comm. from the Mayor relative to the Appointment of Erin McCarthy to 

the Public Art Commission 

RESULT: REFERRED TO APPOINTMENTS Next: 3/22/2021 6:00 PM 

 20 21-062 Comm. from the Mayor relative to the Appointment of City Councilor 

Joanne McKenna to the Public Art Commission 

RESULT: REFERRED TO APPOINTMENTS Next: 3/22/2021 6:00 PM 

Motions 

2

Packet Pg. 14

M
in

u
te

s 
A

cc
ep

ta
n

ce
: 

M
in

u
te

s 
o

f 
M

ar
 8

, 2
02

1 
6:

00
 P

M
  (

S
al

u
te

 t
o

 t
h

e 
F

la
g

)



City Council – Regular Meeting March 8, 2021 

  

 21 21-057 Motion presented by Vice-President Novoselsky: That the Mayor be 

requested to include in the Fiscal Year 2022 budget, funding for the 

replacement of 20 Veterans memorial signs in Ward Two (to include poles 

and black plates) that have been missing since the blizzard of '78. 

RESULT: ORDERED - VOICE VOTE 

 22 21-058 Motion presented by Councillor Giannino: That the Mayor request the 

Director of Veterans' Affairs and the DPW to install a memorial pole at an 

appropriate location to be determined by the family at a later date for 

former City Councillor John F. Hurley, Army Corporal, Korean Conflict. 

RESULT: ORDERED - VOICE VOTE 

 23 21-059 Motion presented by Councillor Guinasso: That the Mayor request the 

Traffic Commission to amend Schedule VIII of Title 10 - Parking 

Restrictions Generally by adding Cummings Avenue from #23 to #27, No 

Parking Anytime. 

RESULT: ORDERED - VOICE VOTE 

 24 21-060 Motion presented by Councillor Serino, Councillor McKenna: That the 

City Council order to a public hearing the following amendment to the 

Revised Ordinances of the City of Revere: Be it ordained by the City of 

Revere as follows: AN ORDINANCE FURTHER AMENDING THE 

REVISED ORDINANCES OF THE CITY OF REVERE RELATIVE TO 

RODENT CONTROL.  Section 1.  Section 8.04.080 Rodent Control is 

hereby amended by deleting Sub-Section C in its entirety and inserting in 

place thereof the following new Sub-Section C: C.  Any agreement made 

between the city of Revere and any contractor shall include provisions for 

baiting under the following schedule:   i. Fourteen days before the start of, 

through the duration of, and fourteen days after the completion of, or at 

the discretion of the health agent, any construction, renovation, 

development, demolition or conversion projects of buildings.  Failure to 

do so will be punishable by a fine of two hundred fifty dollars per day, per 

contractor.  ii. Fourteen days before the start of, through the duration of, 

and fourteen days after the completion of, or at the discretion of the health 

agent, any project which requires the opening of public roadways by the 

City of Revere or its agents, including, but not limited to, public works 

projects, infrastructure projects and utility projects.  Failure to do so will 

be punishable by a fine of two hundred fifty dollars per day, per 

contractor.2. Bait traps shall be placed and spaced at an appropriate 

distance according to industry standards for all projects requiring them in 

accordance with this section. 

The City Council amended the proposed ordinance prior to the public hearing to provide for 

twenty-one days as opposed to fourteen days. 

2

Packet Pg. 15

M
in

u
te

s 
A

cc
ep

ta
n

ce
: 

M
in

u
te

s 
o

f 
M

ar
 8

, 2
02

1 
6:

00
 P

M
  (

S
al

u
te

 t
o

 t
h

e 
F

la
g

)



City Council – Regular Meeting March 8, 2021 

  

RESULT: ORDERED TO PUBLIC HEARING - CC Next: 3/22/2021 6:00 PM 

Late Motions 

 25 21-063 Motion presented by Councillor McKenna: That the Mayor request the 

Building Inspector to enforce the noise ordinance relative to the ongoing 

construction on Ocean Avenue.  Construction has been starting at 5:00AM 

Monday through Saturday and work has also been taking place on 

Sundays. Residents abutting these construction sites have been inundated 

with noise at all hours of the night for months now.  The developers of 

these properties need to respect the abutting residents and the effects on 

the noise on their quality of life. 

RESULT: ORDERED - VOICE VOTE 

Adjournment 

Councillor Serino offered a moment of silence for Nancy DeMaino, original proprietor of 

DeMaino's Restaurant and Catering, who passed on February 27, 2021. 

 

Councillor Keefe offered a point of personal privilege to recognize the City's vaccination efforts 

against Covid-19 and to praise the hard work and dedication of all health care workers. 

 

 

Ordered adjourned at 6:55 PM. 

 

 

Attest: 

 

 

 

 

City Clerk 

2

Packet Pg. 16

M
in

u
te

s 
A

cc
ep

ta
n

ce
: 

M
in

u
te

s 
o

f 
M

ar
 8

, 2
02

1 
6:

00
 P

M
  (

S
al

u
te

 t
o

 t
h

e 
F

la
g

)



Public Notice 

City of Revere 

 
Notice is hereby given that in accordance with the provisions of Title 12, Chapter 12.04, Section 12.04.020 

of Revised Ordinances of the City of Revere, the Revere City Council will conduct a public hearing on 

Monday evening, March 22, 2021 at 6:00 p.m. via remote participation on Zoom for the purpose of 

changing the name of a certain portion of “Prospect Avenue”, from Hy-Sil Avenue to 394 Prospect Avenue, 

to “Prospect Place”. 

 

In accordance with an Executive Order issued on March 12, 2020 by Governor Baker, the public hearing 

as advertised will be held remotely. Remote meeting participation information will be published on the City 

Council agenda at least 48 hours in advance of the public hearing, not including weekends or holidays at 

www.revere.org/calendar.  Alternatively, commentary on this public hearing may be submitted in writing 

to amelnik@revere.org or by mail to the Office of the City Clerk, Revere City Hall, 281 Broadway, Revere, 

MA 02151. 

 

Attest: 

Ashley E. Melnik 

City Clerk 

 

Revere Advocate 

March 12, 2021 

Send Invoice To: amelnik@revere.org 
 

 

3.a

Packet Pg. 17

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

ro
sp

ec
tP

la
ce

S
tr

ee
tN

am
eC

h
an

g
eP

u
b

lic
H

ea
ri

n
g

03
22

20
21

  (
21

-0
39

 :
 P

ro
sp

ec
t 

A
ve

n
u

e 
to

 P
ro

sp
ec

t 
P

la
ce

)

http://www.revere.org/calendar
mailto:amelnik@revere.org


3.b

Packet Pg. 18

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 M

ar
kP

et
ru

cc
el

li0
32

22
02

1P
ro

sp
ec

tP
la

ce
H

ea
ri

n
g

  (
21

-0
39

 :
 P

ro
sp

ec
t 

A
ve

n
u

e 
to

 P
ro

sp
ec

t 
P

la
ce

)



3.b

Packet Pg. 19

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 M

ar
kP

et
ru

cc
el

li0
32

22
02

1P
ro

sp
ec

tP
la

ce
H

ea
ri

n
g

  (
21

-0
39

 :
 P

ro
sp

ec
t 

A
ve

n
u

e 
to

 P
ro

sp
ec

t 
P

la
ce

)



Public Notice 

City of Revere 

 

Notice is hereby given that the Revere City Council will conduct a public hearing via remote 

participation on Monday evening, March 22, 2021 at 6:00 p.m. relative to the following proposed 

amendment to the Revised Ordinances of the City of Revere: 

AN ORDINANCE FURTHER AMENDING THE REVISED ORDINANCES OF THE CITY OF 

REVERE RELATIVE TO RODENT CONTROL.   

Section 1.  Section 8.04.080 Rodent Control of the Revised Ordinances of the City of Revere is 

hereby amended by deleting Sub-Section C in its entirety and inserting in place thereof the 

following new Sub-Section C:  

C.  Any agreement made between the city of Revere and any contractor shall include provisions 

for baiting under the following schedule:    

i.  Twenty-one days before the start of, through the duration of, and twenty-one days after 

the completion of, or at the discretion of the health agent, any construction, renovation, 

development, demolition or conversion projects of buildings.  Failure to do so will be 

punishable by a fine of two hundred fifty dollars per day, per contractor.   

ii.  Twenty-one days before the start of, through the duration of, and twenty-one days after 

the completion of, or at the discretion of the health agent, any project which requires the 

opening of public roadways by the City of Revere or its agents, including, but not limited 

to, public works projects, infrastructure projects and utility projects.  Failure to do so will 

be punishable by a fine of two hundred fifty dollars per day, per contractor.   

iii.  Bait traps shall be placed and spaced at an appropriate distance according to industry 

standards for all projects requiring them in accordance with this section. 

 

In accordance with an Executive Order issued on March 12, 2020 by Governor Baker, the public 

hearing as advertised will be held remotely.  Remote participation instructions will be published 

on the City Council agenda at least 48 hours in advance on www.revere.org/calendar in accordance 

with the Open Meeting Law.  Alternatively, commentary on this public hearing may be submitted 

in writing to amelnik@revere.org or by mail to Office of the City Clerk, Revere City Hall, 281 

Broadway, Revere, MA 02151. 

 

Attest: 

Ashley E. Melnik 

City Clerk 

 

Revere Advocate 

03/12/2021 

Send invoice to:  amelnik@revere.org 

 

4.a

Packet Pg. 20

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

o
d

en
tC

o
n

tr
o

lO
rd

in
an

ce
A

m
en

d
m

en
t0

32
22

02
1 

 (
21

-0
60

 :
 O

rd
in

an
ce

 A
m

en
d

m
en

t 
R

E
 R

o
d

en
t 

C
o

n
tr

o
l)

http://www.revere.org/calendar
mailto:amelnik@revere.org


5.a

Packet Pg. 21

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

21
04

.7
27

R
ev

er
eB

ea
ch

P
ar

kw
ay

S
p

ec
ia

lP
er

m
it

W
it

h
d

ra
w

n
  (

21
-0

64
 :

 C
-2

1-
04

, 7
27

 R
ev

er
e 

B
ea

ch
 P

ar
kw

ay
)



5.a

Packet Pg. 22

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

21
04

.7
27

R
ev

er
eB

ea
ch

P
ar

kw
ay

S
p

ec
ia

lP
er

m
it

W
it

h
d

ra
w

n
  (

21
-0

64
 :

 C
-2

1-
04

, 7
27

 R
ev

er
e 

B
ea

ch
 P

ar
kw

ay
)



6.a

Packet Pg. 23

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

21
05

.3
39

S
q

u
ir

eR
o

ad
  (

21
-0

65
 :

 C
-2

1-
05

, 3
39

 S
q

u
ir

e 
R

o
ad

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

)



6.a

Packet Pg. 24

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

21
05

.3
39

S
q

u
ir

eR
o

ad
  (

21
-0

65
 :

 C
-2

1-
05

, 3
39

 S
q

u
ir

e 
R

o
ad

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

)



6.a

Packet Pg. 25

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

21
05

.3
39

S
q

u
ir

eR
o

ad
  (

21
-0

65
 :

 C
-2

1-
05

, 3
39

 S
q

u
ir

e 
R

o
ad

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

)



6.a

Packet Pg. 26

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

21
05

.3
39

S
q

u
ir

eR
o

ad
  (

21
-0

65
 :

 C
-2

1-
05

, 3
39

 S
q

u
ir

e 
R

o
ad

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

)



6.a

Packet Pg. 27

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

21
05

.3
39

S
q

u
ir

eR
o

ad
  (

21
-0

65
 :

 C
-2

1-
05

, 3
39

 S
q

u
ir

e 
R

o
ad

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

)



6.a

Packet Pg. 28

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

21
05

.3
39

S
q

u
ir

eR
o

ad
  (

21
-0

65
 :

 C
-2

1-
05

, 3
39

 S
q

u
ir

e 
R

o
ad

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

)



6.a

Packet Pg. 29

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

21
05

.3
39

S
q

u
ir

eR
o

ad
  (

21
-0

65
 :

 C
-2

1-
05

, 3
39

 S
q

u
ir

e 
R

o
ad

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

)



6.a

Packet Pg. 30

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

21
05

.3
39

S
q

u
ir

eR
o

ad
  (

21
-0

65
 :

 C
-2

1-
05

, 3
39

 S
q

u
ir

e 
R

o
ad

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

)



6.a

Packet Pg. 31

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

21
05

.3
39

S
q

u
ir

eR
o

ad
  (

21
-0

65
 :

 C
-2

1-
05

, 3
39

 S
q

u
ir

e 
R

o
ad

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

)



6.a

Packet Pg. 32

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

21
05

.3
39

S
q

u
ir

eR
o

ad
  (

21
-0

65
 :

 C
-2

1-
05

, 3
39

 S
q

u
ir

e 
R

o
ad

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

)



6.a

Packet Pg. 33

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

21
05

.3
39

S
q

u
ir

eR
o

ad
  (

21
-0

65
 :

 C
-2

1-
05

, 3
39

 S
q

u
ir

e 
R

o
ad

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

)



6.a

Packet Pg. 34

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

21
05

.3
39

S
q

u
ir

eR
o

ad
  (

21
-0

65
 :

 C
-2

1-
05

, 3
39

 S
q

u
ir

e 
R

o
ad

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

)



6.a

Packet Pg. 35

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

21
05

.3
39

S
q

u
ir

eR
o

ad
  (

21
-0

65
 :

 C
-2

1-
05

, 3
39

 S
q

u
ir

e 
R

o
ad

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

)



6.a

Packet Pg. 36

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

21
05

.3
39

S
q

u
ir

eR
o

ad
  (

21
-0

65
 :

 C
-2

1-
05

, 3
39

 S
q

u
ir

e 
R

o
ad

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

)



6.a

Packet Pg. 37

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

21
05

.3
39

S
q

u
ir

eR
o

ad
  (

21
-0

65
 :

 C
-2

1-
05

, 3
39

 S
q

u
ir

e 
R

o
ad

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

)



6.a

Packet Pg. 38

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

21
05

.3
39

S
q

u
ir

eR
o

ad
  (

21
-0

65
 :

 C
-2

1-
05

, 3
39

 S
q

u
ir

e 
R

o
ad

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

)



6.a

Packet Pg. 39

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

21
05

.3
39

S
q

u
ir

eR
o

ad
  (

21
-0

65
 :

 C
-2

1-
05

, 3
39

 S
q

u
ir

e 
R

o
ad

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

)



6.a

Packet Pg. 40

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

21
05

.3
39

S
q

u
ir

eR
o

ad
  (

21
-0

65
 :

 C
-2

1-
05

, 3
39

 S
q

u
ir

e 
R

o
ad

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

)



6.a

Packet Pg. 41

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

21
05

.3
39

S
q

u
ir

eR
o

ad
  (

21
-0

65
 :

 C
-2

1-
05

, 3
39

 S
q

u
ir

e 
R

o
ad

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

)



6.a

Packet Pg. 42

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

21
05

.3
39

S
q

u
ir

eR
o

ad
  (

21
-0

65
 :

 C
-2

1-
05

, 3
39

 S
q

u
ir

e 
R

o
ad

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

)



6.a

Packet Pg. 43

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

21
05

.3
39

S
q

u
ir

eR
o

ad
  (

21
-0

65
 :

 C
-2

1-
05

, 3
39

 S
q

u
ir

e 
R

o
ad

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

)



6.a

Packet Pg. 44

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

21
05

.3
39

S
q

u
ir

eR
o

ad
  (

21
-0

65
 :

 C
-2

1-
05

, 3
39

 S
q

u
ir

e 
R

o
ad

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

)



AN ORDINANCE FURTHER AMENDING THE ZONING ORDINANCES OF THE CITY OF 

REVERE RELATIVE TO THE ESTABLISHMENT OF THE REVERE RIVERFRONT OVERLAY 

DISTRICT, as amended by the March 15, 2021 meeting of the City Council Zoning Sub-Committee. 

 

Section 1. Title 17 of the Revised Ordinances of the City of Revere is hereby amended by adding 

Chapter 17.27, entitled "Revere Riverfront Overlay District", which includes the following Sections: 

 

17.27.000  Purpose.  The Revere Riverfront Overlay District ("RROD") is herein 

established as an overlay district. The purpose of the RROD is to reposition the waterfront as a 

public use asset for City of Revere residents and to encourage residential and economic 

development by promoting a mix of public and private uses through a balanced strategy on this 

waterfront as outlined in the Revere Riverfront Master Plan. All proposed development within 

the RROD requesting to apply the provisions of this Chapter shall be in conformance with the 

guidelines and objectives set forth in the Revere Riverfront Master Plan, which include: 

a. new and/or improved recreational facilities for public use 

b. new and/or improved public access to the riverfront 

c. preservation and restoration of natural features along the riverfront 

d. preservation of open spaces  

e. creation and enhancement of pedestrian and bicycle connections to the riverfront 

f. new multi-family housing and certain commercial uses conducive to the purpose of the RROD 

 

 

17.27.010  District Boundaries. The RROD is within the GB and LI Zoning Districts. The 

boundary of the RROD includes the following parcels: 14-192S-1, 14-192S-2, 14-192S-3, 14-192P1-

1A, and 14-192P1-UNK. 

 

17.27.020  Applicability and Effect. 

 

A. "Developer" shall mean any person or entity that proposes to develop or re-develop land 

within the RROD and requests that the provisions of this Chapter apply to its proposed 

project. 

 

B. Where the provisions of this Chapter do not differ from those governing the underlying Zoning 

Districts, the provisions governing the underlying Zoning District shall apply to land within 

the RROD. To the extent there is any conflict or inconsistency between the provisions of this 

Chapter and those governing the underlying Zoning Districts, the provisions of this Chapter 

shall govern. 

 

C. The provisions of this Chapter shall be effective immediately after: (1) the Developer submits 

the Site Plan Review application required by Section 17.17.060 of the Revised Revere Zoning 

Ordinance to the Site Plan Review Committee  requesting that the provisions of this Chapter 

apply to its proposed project,  which application shall be supplemented with information 

sufficient to demonstrate that the proposed development is consistent with the standards and 

criteria set forth herein and in Chapter 17.17; and (2) the Site Plan Review Committee approves 

the Site Plan submitted by the Developer under the standards established by Section 17.17.070 of 

the Revised Revere Zoning Ordinance. 

7.a

Packet Pg. 45

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

iv
er

F
ro

n
tO

ve
rl

ay
D

is
tr

ic
tA

sA
m

en
d

ed
03

22
20

21
  (

21
-0

35
 :

 R
iv

er
F

ro
n

t 
M

as
te

r 
P

la
n

 Z
o

n
in

g
 A

m
en

d
m

en
t)



 

17.27.030  Prohibited uses. 

Any person or entity who proposes a development within the RROD shall not use, construct, erect, 

place, alter, or convert, in whole or in part, any building, structure, or land for any use listed below.   

A. Adult bookstore. 

B. Adult club. 

C. Adult motion picture theater. 

D. Automotive maintenance, except as accessory to another permitted use. 

E. Batching plant. 

J. Body art establishment.  

K. Funeral home. 

L. Mobile Home 

M. Manufacturing and repair  

N. Motor vehicle repair shop. 

O. Self storage, except as accessory to another permitted use. 

P. Store principally for the sale of automotive parts. 

Q. Medical marijuana treatment center or other location for the sale of marijuana for medical 

or non-medical use unless associated with the direct distribution of goods to retail 

customers. 

R. Warehouse. 

S. Wholesale and distribution  

T. Lodging or rooming house. 

U. Standing Sign (Billboards) and digital signs other than digital signs used for civic, 

community or transportation purposes or events. 

V. Commercial parking lot/structure.  

W. Commercial auto storage/parking.  

X. Automotive/truck rental office and storage that is not principally for residents, employees 

and visitors in the RROD 

Y. Special Garage (i.e., garage for auto body or paint shop). 

7.a

Packet Pg. 46

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

iv
er

F
ro

n
tO

ve
rl

ay
D

is
tr

ic
tA

sA
m

en
d

ed
03

22
20

21
  (

21
-0

35
 :

 R
iv

er
F

ro
n

t 
M

as
te

r 
P

la
n

 Z
o

n
in

g
 A

m
en

d
m

en
t)



Z. Automobile sales Class I, II or III. 

AA. Car wash.  

BB. Flea market, except as part of a community open market event. 

CC. Fast food/take out restaurant that has drive-thru service. 

DD. Building construction and contracting storage yard. 

EE. Towing operations and storage. 

FF. Recycling center/operations/drop off unless accessory to a permitted use. 

GG. Substance abuse treatment center. 

HH. Commercial garage. 

 

17.27.040  Allowed uses. 

Any person or entity who proposes a development within the RROD shall not use, construct, erect, 

place, alter, or convert, in whole or in part, any building, structure, or land for any purpose or in any manner 

other than for one or more of the uses listed below, which, except where a special permit from the city 

council is required, are to be permitted by right in place of any limitations in the underlying zoning district.  

Any use not specifically listed below as an allowed use, either as of right or by special permit, shall be 

prohibited. As used herein, retail sales and similar uses such as grocery store uses shall include e-commerce 

pick-up. 

 

A. Sports and athletic facilities; health club, and other active or passive recreational uses, 

including Recreation, gainful business. 

B. General office use or building. 

C. Medical or dental office, clinic, or other facility for emergency or out-patient medical or 

dental care. 

D. Professional office. 

E. Hotels. 

F. Restaurants, cafeteria, café, bar, tavern or other place for the service or sale of food or drink 

for on-site or off-site consumption, including fast food and take out service that does not 

have drive-thru service. 

G. Theater, meeting hall, concert venue, dance hall or other place for entertainment. 

H. Grocery store or supermarket of any size. 

I. General retail sales and service up to 25,000 gsf. 

7.a

Packet Pg. 47

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

iv
er

F
ro

n
tO

ve
rl

ay
D

is
tr

ic
tA

sA
m

en
d

ed
03

22
20

21
  (

21
-0

35
 :

 R
iv

er
F

ro
n

t 
M

as
te

r 
P

la
n

 Z
o

n
in

g
 A

m
en

d
m

en
t)



J. General retail sales and service more than 25,000 gsf and up to 50,000 gsf if approved by 

a Special Permit. 

K. Neighborhood retail sales and service. 

L. Health club. 

M. Marina. 

N. Bank and financial institution. 

O. Dwelling, condominium/apartment. 

P. Dwelling, townhouse. 

Q. Religious facility; public or private lodge or club; day nursery or elderly care center; family 

day care home; nursing or convalescent home; public, private or nonprofit school; 

community or adult education center; and other similar uses and facilities. 

R. Independent elderly housing; congregate care elderly housing. 

S. Training school for profit or other educational uses. 

T. Kennel, provided the same does not provide for outdoor overnight boarding of animals. 

U. Telephone exchange, transformer station, substation, gas regulator station; microwave and 

telephone communications facilities; central plant facilities serving more than one building 

for heating and cooling or other building services; small wind energy facilities, standing 

accessory sign, standing accessory multi-use sign, in each case for uses, businesses or 

establishments located within the RROD. 

V. Parking lot; parking structure; private parking lot structure; including rental car agency 

principally for residents, employees and visitors in the RROD; ride sharing services 

principally for residents, employees and visitors in the RROD, and vehicle cleaning 

services.  

W. All accessory uses customary and incidental to any of the above. 

X. Brewery/distillery or winery including on-site consumption. 

Y. Farmers’ market or community open market events. 

Z. Community garden. 

II. Mixed use.[1]  

JJ. Research and Development facilities including Life Science Manufacturing. 

Footnotes: 

[1] “Mixed Use” as used in this Chapter 17.26 shall mean uses within a single building or parcel that 

consist of two or more allowed uses. 

 

7.a

Packet Pg. 48

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

iv
er

F
ro

n
tO

ve
rl

ay
D

is
tr

ic
tA

sA
m

en
d

ed
03

22
20

21
  (

21
-0

35
 :

 R
iv

er
F

ro
n

t 
M

as
te

r 
P

la
n

 Z
o

n
in

g
 A

m
en

d
m

en
t)



 

17.27.050  Dimensional Regulations. 

 

I.  Specific Dimensional Regulations Applicable in the RROD. The dimensional regulations 

set forth below shall apply to any proposed project within the RROD and the other dimensional regulations 

applicable in the underlying zoning districts as set forth in Chapter 17.24 of this title shall not apply in the 

RROD.  

 

 

Maximum Height: 75 ft. 

 

Maximum Stories: 6 

 

Minimum Lot Area: 15,000 s.f. 

 

Minimum Lot Frontage: 100 ft. 

 

Minimum Front Yard Setback: 30 ft. 

 

Minimum Side Yard Setback: 20 ft. 

 

Minimum Rear Yard Setback: 30 ft. 

 

Maximum Floor Area Ratio: 1.75 

 

Minimum Usable Open Space: 10%. Usable open space shall refer to the part or parts of land or structure 

within the RROD which are reserved for permanent active or passive recreation use. This space shall 

exclude parking areas but include required setbacks, waterways, walkways, and be open and unobstructed 

to the sky. Trees, plantings, arbors, flagpoles, sculpture, fountains, swimming pools, atriums, open-air 

recreational facilities and similar objects shall not be considered "obstruction." 

 

Lots and Internal Lot Lines: For the purposes of the RROD, contiguous lots under common ownership 

or control shall be considered a single lot for the purpose applying dimensional requirements and 

internal lot lines shall be disregarded.  

 

Setbacks: Setbacks shall not apply with respect to setbacks from boundary lines with any adjacent lot 

through which the property holds easement rights. 

 

 

17.27.060  Parking. 

 

A. Within the RROD, (i) not less than 1 off-street parking space shall be required per residential 

dwelling unit; and (ii) not less than 1 parking space per 1,200 gross square feet of general or 

neighborhood retail sales and service or general and professional office use shall be required. 

All other uses allowed within the RROD shall be governed by the parking requirements of 

Section 17.28.020. 
 

B. Tandem parking is allowed with no more than two vehicles to be parked back to back in 

tandem. Mechanical parking systems are allowed subject to Section 17.08.502 and Section 

17.28.035.  Automated parking systems are allowed, subject to review and approval through 

Site Plan Review. All parking spaces available through such tandem parking and other systems 

7.a

Packet Pg. 49

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

iv
er

F
ro

n
tO

ve
rl

ay
D

is
tr

ic
tA

sA
m

en
d

ed
03

22
20

21
  (

21
-0

35
 :

 R
iv

er
F

ro
n

t 
M

as
te

r 
P

la
n

 Z
o

n
in

g
 A

m
en

d
m

en
t)



shall be considered available off-street parking spaces for the purpose of determining 

compliance within the RROD. 

 

C. Notwithstanding any other provision of this chapter, the parking and loading 

requirements for any project within the RROD may be satisfied (i) using shared 

parking spaces that serve different uses having parking demand at different times upon 

a finding by the SPRC that any such parking or loading adequately serves the needs of 

the proposed development in the RROD, and (ii) by parking spaces located on any lot 

within 200 feet of the lot on which the building will be located. 

D. No resident of any development within the RiverFront Zoning Overlay District will be 

entitled to on-street parking rights or privileges on any of Revere street, including but not 

limited to those within the adjacent Riverside and/or Point of Pines neighborhoods; and no 

developer and/or manager of any such development will be entitled to seek any zoning 

relief from this requirement now or in the future. 

17.27.070  General Regulations for the RROD. 

 

A. Multiple buildings on a lot shall be allowed in the RROD, provided that the building separation 

requirements of service and fire protection vehicles, as determined and approved through the site 

plan review process are met. 

 

B. Within the RROD, retaining walls shall be allowed subject to site plan review by the Site Plan 

Review Committee. 

 

C. Within the RROD, accessory signs (standing and attached) shall be allowed in accordance with 

Section 17.16.25 and Section 17.36.060 of this Title and subject to approval by the Site Plan Review 

Committee. 

 

D. Notwithstanding any other provision of this chapter, after the issuance of site plan review letter and 

any building permits based thereon, the owner of the property on which the development is 

proposed may divide or subdivide the property and convey the property or portions thereof to 

related or unrelated entities, as necessary to complete the development plans, and this subdivision 

or conveyance shall be deemed to be in compliance with this section and shall not render the 

resulting properties in violation of this ordinance. 
 

E. The design of any residential development proposed for the G/J site must  

be presented and discussed at a public meeting of the Development Advisory Group for  

the RiverFront Master Plan before it is submitted for consideration by the Site Plan Review 

Committee.  That presentation and discussion will include issues of proposed project siting, 

massing and density; its orientation to both its water-side and park-side perimeters; structural and 

landscape architecture; unit count and unit mix; resident and visitor parking ratios and locations; 

on-site resiliency measures and their implications for flooding in the surrounding neighborhoods, 

civic and community amenities within and around the building; public accessibility to the 

waterfront; and other issues and opportunities related to the adjacent Riverside and Point 

neighborhoods.  This meeting will be publicly noticed; and shall provide ample opportunity for 

public comment before, during for some reason period after the meeting; and those public 

comments will be organized and made available to the Site Plan Review Committee before they 

commence consideration of the proposed project.  
 

7.a

Packet Pg. 50

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

iv
er

F
ro

n
tO

ve
rl

ay
D

is
tr

ic
tA

sA
m

en
d

ed
03

22
20

21
  (

21
-0

35
 :

 R
iv

er
F

ro
n

t 
M

as
te

r 
P

la
n

 Z
o

n
in

g
 A

m
en

d
m

en
t)



F. The developer is required to give preference in the leasing of any commercial space in any planned 

residential development of the G/J site to Revere residents and businesses; and to that end, the 

developer must provide to the Mayor on or before the date on which the building permit is issued 

with a local outreach plan that describes a proposed tenant selection process and the favorable lease 

terms that will optimize the likelihood of a Revere resident/business tenancy.  The developer must 

report to the Mayor and the City Council on the outcome of that process no less than 90 days before 

the occupancy of such commercial space. 

 

 

17.27.080  Contribution to Community Improvement Trust Fund 

 

All proposed projects within the RROD shall make a contribution to the Community Improvement Trust 

Fund in an amount equal to 1 percent of the total hard construction costs of such proposed project. 

Notwithstanding Section 17.47.030 or other provisions of the Revised Revere Zoning Ordinance to the 

contrary, all moneys contributed to the Community Improvement Trust Fund by proposed projects within 

the RROD shall be expended only for purposes related to the development and implementation of the 

Revere Riverfront Master Plan, as determined by the Site Plan Review Committee. The first installment 

shall be made at the time of the granting of a building permit, and shall be a prerequisite condition to the 

issuance of a building permit; the second installment shall be made upon receipt of a temporary or 

permanent occupancy permit for any or all portions of the project and shall be a prerequisite. The 

applicant at any time may make a lump sum payment of the entire required contribution, if he or she so 

desires. The hard construction costs shall be determined by the Site Plan Review Committee. In 

determining the hard construction costs, the Site Plan Review Committee shall use the median square foot 

hard construction costs of an appropriate building category as noted in the most current Means 

Construction Cost Guide published by the Means Company of Kingston, Massachusetts. 

7.a

Packet Pg. 51

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

iv
er

F
ro

n
tO

ve
rl

ay
D

is
tr

ic
tA

sA
m

en
d

ed
03

22
20

21
  (

21
-0

35
 :

 R
iv

er
F

ro
n

t 
M

as
te

r 
P

la
n

 Z
o

n
in

g
 A

m
en

d
m

en
t)



7.b

Packet Pg. 52

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

iv
er

F
ro

n
tM

as
te

rP
la

n
02

22
20

21
  (

21
-0

35
 :

 R
iv

er
F

ro
n

t 
M

as
te

r 
P

la
n

 Z
o

n
in

g
 A

m
en

d
m

en
t)



7.b

Packet Pg. 53

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

iv
er

F
ro

n
tM

as
te

rP
la

n
02

22
20

21
  (

21
-0

35
 :

 R
iv

er
F

ro
n

t 
M

as
te

r 
P

la
n

 Z
o

n
in

g
 A

m
en

d
m

en
t)



7.b

Packet Pg. 54

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

iv
er

F
ro

n
tM

as
te

rP
la

n
02

22
20

21
  (

21
-0

35
 :

 R
iv

er
F

ro
n

t 
M

as
te

r 
P

la
n

 Z
o

n
in

g
 A

m
en

d
m

en
t)



7.b

Packet Pg. 55

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

iv
er

F
ro

n
tM

as
te

rP
la

n
02

22
20

21
  (

21
-0

35
 :

 R
iv

er
F

ro
n

t 
M

as
te

r 
P

la
n

 Z
o

n
in

g
 A

m
en

d
m

en
t)



7.b

Packet Pg. 56

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

iv
er

F
ro

n
tM

as
te

rP
la

n
02

22
20

21
  (

21
-0

35
 :

 R
iv

er
F

ro
n

t 
M

as
te

r 
P

la
n

 Z
o

n
in

g
 A

m
en

d
m

en
t)



7.b

Packet Pg. 57

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

iv
er

F
ro

n
tM

as
te

rP
la

n
02

22
20

21
  (

21
-0

35
 :

 R
iv

er
F

ro
n

t 
M

as
te

r 
P

la
n

 Z
o

n
in

g
 A

m
en

d
m

en
t)



7.b

Packet Pg. 58

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

iv
er

F
ro

n
tM

as
te

rP
la

n
02

22
20

21
  (

21
-0

35
 :

 R
iv

er
F

ro
n

t 
M

as
te

r 
P

la
n

 Z
o

n
in

g
 A

m
en

d
m

en
t)



7.b

Packet Pg. 59

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

iv
er

F
ro

n
tM

as
te

rP
la

n
02

22
20

21
  (

21
-0

35
 :

 R
iv

er
F

ro
n

t 
M

as
te

r 
P

la
n

 Z
o

n
in

g
 A

m
en

d
m

en
t)



7.b

Packet Pg. 60

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

iv
er

F
ro

n
tM

as
te

rP
la

n
02

22
20

21
  (

21
-0

35
 :

 R
iv

er
F

ro
n

t 
M

as
te

r 
P

la
n

 Z
o

n
in

g
 A

m
en

d
m

en
t)



7.b

Packet Pg. 61

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

iv
er

F
ro

n
tM

as
te

rP
la

n
02

22
20

21
  (

21
-0

35
 :

 R
iv

er
F

ro
n

t 
M

as
te

r 
P

la
n

 Z
o

n
in

g
 A

m
en

d
m

en
t)



7.c

Packet Pg. 62

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

iv
er

fr
o

n
tO

ve
rl

ay
D

is
tr

ic
tP

la
n

n
in

g
B

o
ar

d
  (

21
-0

35
 :

 R
iv

er
F

ro
n

t 
M

as
te

r 
P

la
n

 Z
o

n
in

g
 A

m
en

d
m

en
t)



 DRAFT: For Discussion Purposes 

  

 

DRAFT RESOLUTION OF THE 03.15.21 MEETING OF THE CITY COUNCIL ZONING SUBCOMMITTEE 

RE: RECOMMENDED APPROVAL OF THE RIVERFRONT ZONING OVERLAY DISTRICT 

 

The Zoning Subcommitte`e, in accordance with the unanimous 02.25.21 recommendation of the Revere Planning 

Board, hereby recommends that the Revere City Council, at its next meeting scheduled for March 22, 2021, 

approve the proposed Zoning Overlay District for the RiverFront District, which exclusively addresses the allowable 

development on the G/J site and the adjacent former Mirage property, with the following four amendments:   

 

1. District Scope: The RiverFront Zoning Overlay District is restricted to the G/J property. 

 

2. Design Review: The design of any residential development proposed for the G/J site must  

be presented and discussed at a public meeting of the Development Advisory Group for  

the RiverFront Master Plan before it is submitted for consideration by the Site Plan Review Committee.  

That presentation and discussion will include issues of proposed project siting, massing and density; its 

orientation to both its water-side and park-side perimeters; structural and landscape architecture; unit 

count and unit mix; resident and visitor parking ratios and locations; on-site resiliency measures and their 

implications for flooding in the surrounding neighborhoods, civic and community amenities within and 

around the building; public accessibility to the waterfront; and other issues and opportunities related to 

the adjacent Riverside and Point neighborhoods.  This meeting will be publicly noticed; and shall provide 

ample opportunity for public comment before, during for some reason period after the meeting; and 

those public comments will be organized and made available to the Site Plan Review Committee before 

they commence consideration of the proposed project.    

 

3. On-Street Parking: No resident of any development within the RiverFront Zoning Overlay District will be 

entitled to on-street parking rights or privileges on any of Revere street, including but not limited to those 

within the adjacent Riverside and/or Point of Pines neighborhoods; and no developer and/or manager of 

any such development will  

be entitled to seek any zoning relief from this requirement now or in the future.     

 

4. Commercial Elements of Any Residential Development: The developer is required to give preference in 

the leasing of any commercial space in any planned residential development of the G/J site to Revere 

residents and businesses; and to that end, the developer must provide to the Mayor on or before the date 

on which the building permit is issued with a local outreach plan that describes a proposed tenant 

selection process and the favorable lease terms that will optimize the likelihood of a Revere 

resident/business tenancy.  The developer must report to the Mayor and the City Council on the outcome 

of that process no less than 90 days before the occupancy of such commercial space 

7.d

Packet Pg. 63

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 Z

o
n

in
g

S
u

b
C

o
m

m
it

te
eP

ro
p

o
se

d
A

m
en

d
m

en
ts

03
15

20
21

  (
21

-0
35

 :
 R

iv
er

F
ro

n
t 

M
as

te
r 

P
la

n
 Z

o
n

in
g

 A
m

en
d

m
en

t)



 DRAFT: For Discussion Purposes 

    Page 1 of 3  

DRAFT RESOLUTION OF THE 03.15.21 MEETING OF THE CITY COUNCIL ZONING SUBCOMMITTEE 

RE: FULL AND TIMELY IMPLEMENTATION OF THE RIVERFRONT MASTER PLAN 

 

Whereas the Revere Planning Board at its meeting of 02.09.21 unanimously adopted the attached Riverfront 

Master Plan; and  

 

Whereas the Zoning Subcommittee of the Revere City Council is recommending City Council approval of the 

RiverFront Overlay District that allows for the private residential and commercial development envisioned in the 

RiverFront Master Plan; and  

 

Whereas the Zoning Subcommittee is concerned that the public sector elements of the RiverFront Master Plan 

might not keep pace with the planned private development allowed by the RiverFront Zoning Overlay District;  

 

Therefore, The Zoning Subcommittee hereby recommends to the Revere City Council approval of  

the following requests of the Mayor and his economic development and other relevant staff in order  

to encourage and assure the full and timely completion of all elements of the RiverFront Master Plan:  

 

❖ That the Mayor provide to the City Council quarterly written reports on the progress and prospects of 

each of the major public and private components of RiverFront Master Plan implementation as well as the 

Master Plan as a whole.  

 

❖ That the first such quarterly report should detail for each of the public-sector components of the 

RiverFront Master Plan their projected cost, their identified and/or potential funding sources, and 

progress being made with respect to securing each such funding source. 

 

❖ With respect to specific elements of the RiverFront Master Plan:  

  

➢ The Riverside Boat Works Property: This component of the Master Plan is considered a high-priority 

and early-action item on which some definitive progress is expected and required by or about the end 

of the fiscal year on June 30, 2021. To that end, the first quarterly report should address:   

 

 The status of ongoing discussions with the current Riverside Boat Works property ownership 

pursuant to their expressed willingness to sell this property to the City  

of Revere for a mutually agreeable price, yet to be finally determined.   

 

 The outcome of the property appraisal commissioned to that end by the current Riverside Boat 

Works property owner and how it compares with the appraisal that  

has now been commissioned by the City of Revere.   

 

7.e

Packet Pg. 64

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 Z

o
n

in
g

S
u

b
C

o
m

m
it

te
eP

ro
p

o
se

d
R

es
o

lu
ti

o
n

03
15

20
21

  (
21

-0
35

 :
 R

iv
er

F
ro

n
t 

M
as

te
r 

P
la

n
 Z

o
n

in
g

 A
m

en
d

m
en

t)



 DRAFT: For Discussion Purposes 

    Page 2 of 3  

 Prospects for a mutually acceptable purchase and sale agreement between  

the City of Revere and current Riverside Boat Works ownership based those two appraisals.   

 

 The proposed source and amount of City appropriations for the purchase of  

this property and the scope and schedule of such appropriations.   

 

 Alternative strategies to secure City ownership of the property in the absence  

of a voluntary purchase and sale agreement, which would be initiated and pursued before the 

end of 2021.      

 

 Ongoing efforts to secure public funding to rehabilitate this property for community uses, 

through the Seaport Economic Council and/or otherwise, with particular focus  

on the establishment of a community rowing center at this location. 

 

 Ongoing discussions with any and all prospective facility managers regarding the  

design, funding, staffing and operation of such a community rowing center.  

 

➢ Planned Transportation Improvements: Progress on the design and funding of the multi-modal 

transportation improvements as illustrated in the RiverFront Master Plan, which are likewise a high-

priority and early action item, with particular attention to the status and schedule of: 

 

 Ongoing discussions with the Massachusetts Department of Transportation (DOT) and the 

Department of Conservation and Recreation (DCR) regarding the reconfiguration of the 

southbound Route 1A off-ramps. 

 

 The existing City application for the funding of these transportation improvements through the 

newly established Massachusetts One-Stop-For-Growth program, which coordinates MassWorks 

and other available funding in support of transportation projects that facilitate private 

development. .   

 

 The additional prospect of funding all or part of these planned transportation improvements with 

new funding expected through a federal infrastructure bill.    

 

 Ongoing discussion with the Massachusetts Bay Transportation Authority (MBTA) regarding the 

establishment of a bus stop to service the RiverFront District so as to make Gibson Park, the 

planned new North Shore Maritime Center at Riverside Boat Works, and the planned private 

redevelopment of the RiverFront Zoning Overlay District more generally accessible by public 

transportation.  

 

➢ Planned Recreational and Resiliency Improvements to Gibson Park: Progress on the design, funding 

and construction of the public improvements to Gibson Park and environs, with particular attention 

7.e

Packet Pg. 65

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 Z

o
n

in
g

S
u

b
C

o
m

m
it

te
eP

ro
p

o
se

d
R

es
o

lu
ti

o
n

03
15

20
21

  (
21

-0
35

 :
 R

iv
er

F
ro

n
t 

M
as

te
r 

P
la

n
 Z

o
n

in
g

 A
m

en
d

m
en

t)



 DRAFT: For Discussion Purposes 

    Page 3 of 3  

to the status and schedule of: 

  

 Projected implementation of various components of the recreation and resiliency improvements 

as contemplated in the RiverFront Master Plan, with particular attention to Gibson Park itself and 

planned stormwater holding facilities under the new multi-use within Gibson Park.  

  

 Projected sources of existing public and private funding for these recreational  

and/or resiliency improvements, particularly in the context of the ongoing  

Municipal Vulnerability Preparedness (MVP) program.  

 

 The additional prospect of funding all or part of these planned recreational and/or resiliency with 

new funding expected through a federal infrastructure bill.    

 

 The relevance of planned recreational improvements to the planning, design, funding  

and construction of a new Revere High School, both during construction and beyond.     

 

➢ Reactivation of the Public Pier: Progress on the structural evaluation of the current structure and its 

potential reconfiguration and planned rehabilitation in anticipation of the transfer of ownership and 

control from the Redgate to the City of Revere.  
 

➢ New Point of Pines Fire Station: The status and schedule of both demolition of the exiting vacant fire 

station and the design, construction and staffing of the planned new fire station, which is new fully 

funded.   

 

7.e

Packet Pg. 66

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 Z

o
n

in
g

S
u

b
C

o
m

m
it

te
eP

ro
p

o
se

d
R

es
o

lu
ti

o
n

03
15

20
21

  (
21

-0
35

 :
 R

iv
er

F
ro

n
t 

M
as

te
r 

P
la

n
 Z

o
n

in
g

 A
m

en
d

m
en

t)



1

Ashley Melnik

From: Eric Lampedecchio <elampedecchio@gmail.com>
Sent: Friday, March 12, 2021 9:41 PM
To: Ashley Melnik
Cc: rettaric; gvanderloop@roisolutions.com
Subject: Re: Letter to Zoning SubCommittee

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

Hi Ashley, 
 
Sorry, please include Lisa Pedersen ‐ Riverside Resident to the list. I missed her on my original email.  
 
Thank you 
Eric 
 
On Fri, Mar 12, 2021, 9:05 PM Eric Lampedecchio <elampedecchio@gmail.com> wrote: 
Hi Ashley, 
 
Several residents and I have concerns about the upcoming overlay district proposal for the Riverfront 
Development, including several of us on the Development Advisory Group. This letter was emailed to the council 
tonight. Can we have this letter read into the record on Monday at the meeting March? 
 
Thank you  
 
March 12, 2021 
 
Dear Revere City Councillors: 
 
As residents of the Point of Pines and Riverside neighborhoods, we are interested in sharing our impressions and 
concerns regarding the proposed Revere Riverfront District.  
 
We are all in agreement that there are many qualities to be admired and appreciated concerning this District. The 
transformation of an unsightly junkyard into a development that upgrades the area and takes advantage of its 
waterfront location, appeals to us. The continued refinement of Gibson Park into an area that can host passive 
outdoor activities as well as sporting events, gardening, a dog park, tennis, and basketball and act as a flooding 
containment area, shows careful planning, thought, and consideration. If the Thayer Avenue boatyard reaches its 
full potential as a city-owned entity, it will be a waterfront gem dedicated to a rowing center and other water 
activities. 
 
We understand that in order to allow the large scale residential development that has been proposed by Redgate, 
zoning changes would need to occur as the current location is zoned for general business and limited industrial. 
By voting to approve the Revere Riverfront Overlay District (RROD), any previous zoning restrictions will no 
longer apply. Their buildings can be up to 75’ high and six stories tall. Since we have only been given a range of 
260 to 290 units and because we have not received any plans or drawings of their development including where it 
will be situated on the property and  how it may encroach on Gibson Park, we feel this request is premature. 
At the least, we should have an idea of how many studios, one bedroom, two bedroom, etc. are planned. We have 
no idea of its scale, we have been left in the dark as to the number of units, and we wonder how well it will blend 
with the surrounding single-family neighborhoods. Redgate mentions a “distinctive new structure” but they have 

7.f

Packet Pg. 67

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 L

et
te

rt
o

Z
o

n
in

g
S

u
b

C
o

m
m

it
te

eE
ri

cL
am

p
ed

ec
ch

io
  (

21
-0

35
 :

 R
iv

er
F

ro
n

t 
M

as
te

r 
P

la
n

 Z
o

n
in

g
 A

m
en

d
m

en
t)



2

not shared this vision with us. Until these issues can be satisfactorily addressed, we request that you deny the 
granting of overlay district status. 
 
By postponing the granting of the RROD, it will also allow for the proper examination of the following issues of 
concern: 
 
Because Redgate does not currently own the G/J property, we wonder what may happen if the RROD is approved 
but the sale never materializes and the current owner decides to develop the parcel or sell to another developer. 
Can the RROD be rescinded if Redgate does not develop the site? 
 
The	Mirage	Site. 
 Why have we not heard from the owner of this site? We were told the owners were not active participants in 
the  Riverfront Master Plan, so why would they be included in the RROD? 
Since this property would fall under the RROD, if approved, we can not leave this piece of the puzzle to chance and 
would request the owner submit information regarding his future development plans. Otherwise,   this property 
should be omitted from the RROD. 
 
The	Thayer	Ave.	boatyard.  
Back in October of 2020, we were advised that the city had hired the services of an appraiser for this site. After 
five months, we would expect the appraisal to be complete and that negotiations would have commenced 
between the city and the owner(s). Knowing that the city owns this parcel would go a long way towards trusting 
the process and the promises being made. 
 
Parking. 
We remain concerned about parking in both the Riverside and the Point of Pines neighborhoods. There will be 
times when there won’t be enough parking for everyone especially during sporting events. We want “24/7 
resident parking only” established and enforced in both neighborhoods in order to avoid overflow parking in 
residential areas. 
We also have grave concerns about the number of parking spaces that are currently proposed for the residential 
development. They are proposing no less than 1 space per unit even though the city typically requires a ratio of 
1.6. This requires further scrutiny. 
 
Point	of	Pines	private	beach	access. 
Since the use of the Point of Pines Beach is restricted to Point of Pines Beach Association members only, we require 
confirmation that the residents of the Redgate development will not be considered Point of Pines residents for the 
purposes of private beach access. We would also request that Redgate inform its residents that they will be unable to 
use the Point of Pines Beach as it is private property. 
 
Point of Pines Fire Station. 
We need confirmation that the new fire station will be built and operational prior to these residential units going 
online. We currently experience higher service times particularly during the summer months. When will the building of 
the fire station commence, and will it be finished prior to the targeted completion date of the Redgate development? 
 
Roadway reconfiguration. 
We need confirmation that the proposed rotary and new roadway configuration will be complete and operational prior 
to the updated development of Gibson Park and the opening of the Redgate development. As discussed during the 
meetings, a firm commitment needs to be made to the Riverside neighborhood that the entrance to Gibson Park from 
Thayer Avenue/Hayes Avenue will be closed to vehicular traffic. Pedestrian access will continue to be allowed.  
 
Pollutants onsite at G/J and the Thayer Ave. Boatyard. 
Copies of any environmental reports concerning the contamination of either the G/J or Thayer Ave. boatyard site, need 
to be made available to the public. How this contamination will be remediated and how its impacts on the 
neighborhoods can be minimized, needs to be discussed. Since piles will need to be driven in order to support the 

7.f

Packet Pg. 68

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 L

et
te

rt
o

Z
o

n
in

g
S

u
b

C
o

m
m

it
te

eE
ri

cL
am

p
ed

ec
ch

io
  (

21
-0

35
 :

 R
iv

er
F

ro
n

t 
M

as
te

r 
P

la
n

 Z
o

n
in

g
 A

m
en

d
m

en
t)



3

construction, how do they plan to minimize the impact on the neighborhoods and how long will it go on? When 190 
North Shore Rd. was built many homes nearby experienced cracked walls and ceilings in addition to putting up with 
vibration and noise for months on end. 
 
Flooding. 
What will be the elevation of the new development and how might that impact flooding in the area? Is the 
development proposing any type of seawall or retaining wall that might protect their property but divert water into 
other areas? Some of the flooding remediations require use of existing outfall pipes that are in disrepair or failing. The 
following quote comes directly from the final report, “The outfalls pipe for the Gibson park network appears to be 
partially crushed and with no tidal controls on it.” They go on to say, “During the public process, some of the 
neighborhood residents brought up issues with the performance of those existing storm system check valves that will 
need to be investigated.” These check valves that do not function properly in the Riverside neighborhood are 
designated as part of the crucial flooding remediation plan for Gibson Park. When can we expect these issues to be 
addressed? A pumping station is being proposed on/near the Thayer Ave. boatyard. What is the cost and who pays for 
that? Likewise, upgrades to the sewer pump station will be required to handle the additional flow from the Redgate 
development. What is the cost and who pays for it? 
 
We feel that additional time is needed to address all of these concerns with an eye towards engaging and notifying as 
many of our fellow residents as possible via enhanced community outreach.  
 
At the minimum, all of these issues should become part of an orderly timeline that should be held to a schedule and be 
closely monitored for compliance. 
 
We thank you for your attention to this letter and we ask that you postpone any granting of the RROD until all of our 
concerns are satisfactorily discussed and addressed. 
 
Sincerely,  
Loretta LaCentra ‐ Member of the Riverfront advisory panel/Riverside resident 
Gina VanderLoop ‐ Member of the Riverfront advisory panel/Point of Pines resident 
Eric Lampedecchio ‐ Member of the Riverfront advisory panel/Former Riverside resident  
Elaine Hurley ‐ Member of the Riverfront advisory panel/Riverside resident 
RoseLee Vincent ‐ Member of the Riverfront advisory panel/Revere Beach resident and former State Representative 
Angela Sawaya ‐ Point of Pines resident/Vice President/Acting President of Point of Pines Beach Association 
Ricci LaCentra ‐ Riverside resident 
 

7.f

Packet Pg. 69

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 L

et
te

rt
o

Z
o

n
in

g
S

u
b

C
o

m
m

it
te

eE
ri

cL
am

p
ed

ec
ch

io
  (

21
-0

35
 :

 R
iv

er
F

ro
n

t 
M

as
te

r 
P

la
n

 Z
o

n
in

g
 A

m
en

d
m

en
t)



20.a

Packet Pg. 70

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 [

D
L

] 
S

ea
n

 F
ar

re
ll 

20
21

  (
21

-0
66

 :
 A

p
p

o
in

tm
en

t 
o

f 
S

ea
n

 F
ar

re
ll 

E
xc

av
at

io
n

 a
s 

L
ic

en
se

d
 D

ra
in

 L
ay

er
)



20.a

Packet Pg. 71

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 [

D
L

] 
S

ea
n

 F
ar

re
ll 

20
21

  (
21

-0
66

 :
 A

p
p

o
in

tm
en

t 
o

f 
S

ea
n

 F
ar

re
ll 

E
xc

av
at

io
n

 a
s 

L
ic

en
se

d
 D

ra
in

 L
ay

er
)



20.a

Packet Pg. 72

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 [

D
L

] 
S

ea
n

 F
ar

re
ll 

20
21

  (
21

-0
66

 :
 A

p
p

o
in

tm
en

t 
o

f 
S

ea
n

 F
ar

re
ll 

E
xc

av
at

io
n

 a
s 

L
ic

en
se

d
 D

ra
in

 L
ay

er
)



20.a

Packet Pg. 73

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 [

D
L

] 
S

ea
n

 F
ar

re
ll 

20
21

  (
21

-0
66

 :
 A

p
p

o
in

tm
en

t 
o

f 
S

ea
n

 F
ar

re
ll 

E
xc

av
at

io
n

 a
s 

L
ic

en
se

d
 D

ra
in

 L
ay

er
)



20.a

Packet Pg. 74

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 [

D
L

] 
S

ea
n

 F
ar

re
ll 

20
21

  (
21

-0
66

 :
 A

p
p

o
in

tm
en

t 
o

f 
S

ea
n

 F
ar

re
ll 

E
xc

av
at

io
n

 a
s 

L
ic

en
se

d
 D

ra
in

 L
ay

er
)



20.a

Packet Pg. 75

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 [

D
L

] 
S

ea
n

 F
ar

re
ll 

20
21

  (
21

-0
66

 :
 A

p
p

o
in

tm
en

t 
o

f 
S

ea
n

 F
ar

re
ll 

E
xc

av
at

io
n

 a
s 

L
ic

en
se

d
 D

ra
in

 L
ay

er
)



20.a

Packet Pg. 76

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 [

D
L

] 
S

ea
n

 F
ar

re
ll 

20
21

  (
21

-0
66

 :
 A

p
p

o
in

tm
en

t 
o

f 
S

ea
n

 F
ar

re
ll 

E
xc

av
at

io
n

 a
s 

L
ic

en
se

d
 D

ra
in

 L
ay

er
)



20.a

Packet Pg. 77

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 [

D
L

] 
S

ea
n

 F
ar

re
ll 

20
21

  (
21

-0
66

 :
 A

p
p

o
in

tm
en

t 
o

f 
S

ea
n

 F
ar

re
ll 

E
xc

av
at

io
n

 a
s 

L
ic

en
se

d
 D

ra
in

 L
ay

er
)



20.a

Packet Pg. 78

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 [

D
L

] 
S

ea
n

 F
ar

re
ll 

20
21

  (
21

-0
66

 :
 A

p
p

o
in

tm
en

t 
o

f 
S

ea
n

 F
ar

re
ll 

E
xc

av
at

io
n

 a
s 

L
ic

en
se

d
 D

ra
in

 L
ay

er
)



20.a

Packet Pg. 79

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 [

D
L

] 
S

ea
n

 F
ar

re
ll 

20
21

  (
21

-0
66

 :
 A

p
p

o
in

tm
en

t 
o

f 
S

ea
n

 F
ar

re
ll 

E
xc

av
at

io
n

 a
s 

L
ic

en
se

d
 D

ra
in

 L
ay

er
)



20.a

Packet Pg. 80

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 [

D
L

] 
S

ea
n

 F
ar

re
ll 

20
21

  (
21

-0
66

 :
 A

p
p

o
in

tm
en

t 
o

f 
S

ea
n

 F
ar

re
ll 

E
xc

av
at

io
n

 a
s 

L
ic

en
se

d
 D

ra
in

 L
ay

er
)



20.a

Packet Pg. 81

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 [

D
L

] 
S

ea
n

 F
ar

re
ll 

20
21

  (
21

-0
66

 :
 A

p
p

o
in

tm
en

t 
o

f 
S

ea
n

 F
ar

re
ll 

E
xc

av
at

io
n

 a
s 

L
ic

en
se

d
 D

ra
in

 L
ay

er
)



20.a

Packet Pg. 82

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 [

D
L

] 
S

ea
n

 F
ar

re
ll 

20
21

  (
21

-0
66

 :
 A

p
p

o
in

tm
en

t 
o

f 
S

ea
n

 F
ar

re
ll 

E
xc

av
at

io
n

 a
s 

L
ic

en
se

d
 D

ra
in

 L
ay

er
)



20.a

Packet Pg. 83

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 [

D
L

] 
S

ea
n

 F
ar

re
ll 

20
21

  (
21

-0
66

 :
 A

p
p

o
in

tm
en

t 
o

f 
S

ea
n

 F
ar

re
ll 

E
xc

av
at

io
n

 a
s 

L
ic

en
se

d
 D

ra
in

 L
ay

er
)



20.a

Packet Pg. 84

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 [

D
L

] 
S

ea
n

 F
ar

re
ll 

20
21

  (
21

-0
66

 :
 A

p
p

o
in

tm
en

t 
o

f 
S

ea
n

 F
ar

re
ll 

E
xc

av
at

io
n

 a
s 

L
ic

en
se

d
 D

ra
in

 L
ay

er
)



20.a

Packet Pg. 85

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 [

D
L

] 
S

ea
n

 F
ar

re
ll 

20
21

  (
21

-0
66

 :
 A

p
p

o
in

tm
en

t 
o

f 
S

ea
n

 F
ar

re
ll 

E
xc

av
at

io
n

 a
s 

L
ic

en
se

d
 D

ra
in

 L
ay

er
)



21.a

Packet Pg. 86

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 [

D
L

] 
R

ap
id

 F
lo

w
 2

02
1 

 (
21

-0
67

 :
 A

p
p

o
in

tm
en

t 
o

f 
R

ap
id

 F
lo

w
 a

s 
L

ic
en

se
d

 D
ra

in
 L

ay
er

)



21.a

Packet Pg. 87

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 [

D
L

] 
R

ap
id

 F
lo

w
 2

02
1 

 (
21

-0
67

 :
 A

p
p

o
in

tm
en

t 
o

f 
R

ap
id

 F
lo

w
 a

s 
L

ic
en

se
d

 D
ra

in
 L

ay
er

)



21.a

Packet Pg. 88

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 [

D
L

] 
R

ap
id

 F
lo

w
 2

02
1 

 (
21

-0
67

 :
 A

p
p

o
in

tm
en

t 
o

f 
R

ap
id

 F
lo

w
 a

s 
L

ic
en

se
d

 D
ra

in
 L

ay
er

)



21.a

Packet Pg. 89

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 [

D
L

] 
R

ap
id

 F
lo

w
 2

02
1 

 (
21

-0
67

 :
 A

p
p

o
in

tm
en

t 
o

f 
R

ap
id

 F
lo

w
 a

s 
L

ic
en

se
d

 D
ra

in
 L

ay
er

)



21.a

Packet Pg. 90

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 [

D
L

] 
R

ap
id

 F
lo

w
 2

02
1 

 (
21

-0
67

 :
 A

p
p

o
in

tm
en

t 
o

f 
R

ap
id

 F
lo

w
 a

s 
L

ic
en

se
d

 D
ra

in
 L

ay
er

)



21.a

Packet Pg. 91

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 [

D
L

] 
R

ap
id

 F
lo

w
 2

02
1 

 (
21

-0
67

 :
 A

p
p

o
in

tm
en

t 
o

f 
R

ap
id

 F
lo

w
 a

s 
L

ic
en

se
d

 D
ra

in
 L

ay
er

)



21.a

Packet Pg. 92

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 [

D
L

] 
R

ap
id

 F
lo

w
 2

02
1 

 (
21

-0
67

 :
 A

p
p

o
in

tm
en

t 
o

f 
R

ap
id

 F
lo

w
 a

s 
L

ic
en

se
d

 D
ra

in
 L

ay
er

)



21.a

Packet Pg. 93

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 [

D
L

] 
R

ap
id

 F
lo

w
 2

02
1 

 (
21

-0
67

 :
 A

p
p

o
in

tm
en

t 
o

f 
R

ap
id

 F
lo

w
 a

s 
L

ic
en

se
d

 D
ra

in
 L

ay
er

)



21.a

Packet Pg. 94

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 [

D
L

] 
R

ap
id

 F
lo

w
 2

02
1 

 (
21

-0
67

 :
 A

p
p

o
in

tm
en

t 
o

f 
R

ap
id

 F
lo

w
 a

s 
L

ic
en

se
d

 D
ra

in
 L

ay
er

)



21.a

Packet Pg. 95

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 [

D
L

] 
R

ap
id

 F
lo

w
 2

02
1 

 (
21

-0
67

 :
 A

p
p

o
in

tm
en

t 
o

f 
R

ap
id

 F
lo

w
 a

s 
L

ic
en

se
d

 D
ra

in
 L

ay
er

)



21.a

Packet Pg. 96

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 [

D
L

] 
R

ap
id

 F
lo

w
 2

02
1 

 (
21

-0
67

 :
 A

p
p

o
in

tm
en

t 
o

f 
R

ap
id

 F
lo

w
 a

s 
L

ic
en

se
d

 D
ra

in
 L

ay
er

)



21.a

Packet Pg. 97

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 [

D
L

] 
R

ap
id

 F
lo

w
 2

02
1 

 (
21

-0
67

 :
 A

p
p

o
in

tm
en

t 
o

f 
R

ap
id

 F
lo

w
 a

s 
L

ic
en

se
d

 D
ra

in
 L

ay
er

)



21.a

Packet Pg. 98

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 [

D
L

] 
R

ap
id

 F
lo

w
 2

02
1 

 (
21

-0
67

 :
 A

p
p

o
in

tm
en

t 
o

f 
R

ap
id

 F
lo

w
 a

s 
L

ic
en

se
d

 D
ra

in
 L

ay
er

)



21.a

Packet Pg. 99

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 [

D
L

] 
R

ap
id

 F
lo

w
 2

02
1 

 (
21

-0
67

 :
 A

p
p

o
in

tm
en

t 
o

f 
R

ap
id

 F
lo

w
 a

s 
L

ic
en

se
d

 D
ra

in
 L

ay
er

)



21.a

Packet Pg. 100

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 [

D
L

] 
R

ap
id

 F
lo

w
 2

02
1 

 (
21

-0
67

 :
 A

p
p

o
in

tm
en

t 
o

f 
R

ap
id

 F
lo

w
 a

s 
L

ic
en

se
d

 D
ra

in
 L

ay
er

)



21.a

Packet Pg. 101

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 [

D
L

] 
R

ap
id

 F
lo

w
 2

02
1 

 (
21

-0
67

 :
 A

p
p

o
in

tm
en

t 
o

f 
R

ap
id

 F
lo

w
 a

s 
L

ic
en

se
d

 D
ra

in
 L

ay
er

)



21.a

Packet Pg. 102

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 [

D
L

] 
R

ap
id

 F
lo

w
 2

02
1 

 (
21

-0
67

 :
 A

p
p

o
in

tm
en

t 
o

f 
R

ap
id

 F
lo

w
 a

s 
L

ic
en

se
d

 D
ra

in
 L

ay
er

)



21.a

Packet Pg. 103

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 [

D
L

] 
R

ap
id

 F
lo

w
 2

02
1 

 (
21

-0
67

 :
 A

p
p

o
in

tm
en

t 
o

f 
R

ap
id

 F
lo

w
 a

s 
L

ic
en

se
d

 D
ra

in
 L

ay
er

)



21.a

Packet Pg. 104

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 [

D
L

] 
R

ap
id

 F
lo

w
 2

02
1 

 (
21

-0
67

 :
 A

p
p

o
in

tm
en

t 
o

f 
R

ap
id

 F
lo

w
 a

s 
L

ic
en

se
d

 D
ra

in
 L

ay
er

)



22.a

Packet Pg. 105

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 [

D
L

] 
D

ia
z 

C
o

n
st

ru
ct

io
n

 2
02

1 
 (

21
-0

68
 :

 A
p

p
o

in
tm

en
t 

o
f 

D
ia

z 
C

o
n

st
ru

ct
io

n
 a

s 
L

ic
en

se
d

 D
ra

in
 L

ay
er

)



22.a

Packet Pg. 106

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 [

D
L

] 
D

ia
z 

C
o

n
st

ru
ct

io
n

 2
02

1 
 (

21
-0

68
 :

 A
p

p
o

in
tm

en
t 

o
f 

D
ia

z 
C

o
n

st
ru

ct
io

n
 a

s 
L

ic
en

se
d

 D
ra

in
 L

ay
er

)



22.a

Packet Pg. 107

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 [

D
L

] 
D

ia
z 

C
o

n
st

ru
ct

io
n

 2
02

1 
 (

21
-0

68
 :

 A
p

p
o

in
tm

en
t 

o
f 

D
ia

z 
C

o
n

st
ru

ct
io

n
 a

s 
L

ic
en

se
d

 D
ra

in
 L

ay
er

)



22.a

Packet Pg. 108

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 [

D
L

] 
D

ia
z 

C
o

n
st

ru
ct

io
n

 2
02

1 
 (

21
-0

68
 :

 A
p

p
o

in
tm

en
t 

o
f 

D
ia

z 
C

o
n

st
ru

ct
io

n
 a

s 
L

ic
en

se
d

 D
ra

in
 L

ay
er

)



22.a

Packet Pg. 109

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 [

D
L

] 
D

ia
z 

C
o

n
st

ru
ct

io
n

 2
02

1 
 (

21
-0

68
 :

 A
p

p
o

in
tm

en
t 

o
f 

D
ia

z 
C

o
n

st
ru

ct
io

n
 a

s 
L

ic
en

se
d

 D
ra

in
 L

ay
er

)



22.a

Packet Pg. 110

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 [

D
L

] 
D

ia
z 

C
o

n
st

ru
ct

io
n

 2
02

1 
 (

21
-0

68
 :

 A
p

p
o

in
tm

en
t 

o
f 

D
ia

z 
C

o
n

st
ru

ct
io

n
 a

s 
L

ic
en

se
d

 D
ra

in
 L

ay
er

)



22.a

Packet Pg. 111

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 [

D
L

] 
D

ia
z 

C
o

n
st

ru
ct

io
n

 2
02

1 
 (

21
-0

68
 :

 A
p

p
o

in
tm

en
t 

o
f 

D
ia

z 
C

o
n

st
ru

ct
io

n
 a

s 
L

ic
en

se
d

 D
ra

in
 L

ay
er

)



22.a

Packet Pg. 112

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 [

D
L

] 
D

ia
z 

C
o

n
st

ru
ct

io
n

 2
02

1 
 (

21
-0

68
 :

 A
p

p
o

in
tm

en
t 

o
f 

D
ia

z 
C

o
n

st
ru

ct
io

n
 a

s 
L

ic
en

se
d

 D
ra

in
 L

ay
er

)



22.a

Packet Pg. 113

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 [

D
L

] 
D

ia
z 

C
o

n
st

ru
ct

io
n

 2
02

1 
 (

21
-0

68
 :

 A
p

p
o

in
tm

en
t 

o
f 

D
ia

z 
C

o
n

st
ru

ct
io

n
 a

s 
L

ic
en

se
d

 D
ra

in
 L

ay
er

)



22.a

Packet Pg. 114

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 [

D
L

] 
D

ia
z 

C
o

n
st

ru
ct

io
n

 2
02

1 
 (

21
-0

68
 :

 A
p

p
o

in
tm

en
t 

o
f 

D
ia

z 
C

o
n

st
ru

ct
io

n
 a

s 
L

ic
en

se
d

 D
ra

in
 L

ay
er

)



22.a

Packet Pg. 115

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 [

D
L

] 
D

ia
z 

C
o

n
st

ru
ct

io
n

 2
02

1 
 (

21
-0

68
 :

 A
p

p
o

in
tm

en
t 

o
f 

D
ia

z 
C

o
n

st
ru

ct
io

n
 a

s 
L

ic
en

se
d

 D
ra

in
 L

ay
er

)



22.a

Packet Pg. 116

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 [

D
L

] 
D

ia
z 

C
o

n
st

ru
ct

io
n

 2
02

1 
 (

21
-0

68
 :

 A
p

p
o

in
tm

en
t 

o
f 

D
ia

z 
C

o
n

st
ru

ct
io

n
 a

s 
L

ic
en

se
d

 D
ra

in
 L

ay
er

)



22.a

Packet Pg. 117

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 [

D
L

] 
D

ia
z 

C
o

n
st

ru
ct

io
n

 2
02

1 
 (

21
-0

68
 :

 A
p

p
o

in
tm

en
t 

o
f 

D
ia

z 
C

o
n

st
ru

ct
io

n
 a

s 
L

ic
en

se
d

 D
ra

in
 L

ay
er

)



22.a

Packet Pg. 118

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 [

D
L

] 
D

ia
z 

C
o

n
st

ru
ct

io
n

 2
02

1 
 (

21
-0

68
 :

 A
p

p
o

in
tm

en
t 

o
f 

D
ia

z 
C

o
n

st
ru

ct
io

n
 a

s 
L

ic
en

se
d

 D
ra

in
 L

ay
er

)



22.a

Packet Pg. 119

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 [

D
L

] 
D

ia
z 

C
o

n
st

ru
ct

io
n

 2
02

1 
 (

21
-0

68
 :

 A
p

p
o

in
tm

en
t 

o
f 

D
ia

z 
C

o
n

st
ru

ct
io

n
 a

s 
L

ic
en

se
d

 D
ra

in
 L

ay
er

)



23.a

Packet Pg. 120

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 [

D
L

] 
C

av
al

ie
ri

 C
o

n
st

ru
ct

io
n

 2
02

1 
 (

21
-0

69
 :

 A
p

p
o

in
tm

en
t 

o
f 

C
av

al
ie

ri
 C

o
n

st
ru

ct
io

n
 a

s 
a 

L
ic

en
se

d
 D

ra
in

 L
ay

er
)



23.a

Packet Pg. 121

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 [

D
L

] 
C

av
al

ie
ri

 C
o

n
st

ru
ct

io
n

 2
02

1 
 (

21
-0

69
 :

 A
p

p
o

in
tm

en
t 

o
f 

C
av

al
ie

ri
 C

o
n

st
ru

ct
io

n
 a

s 
a 

L
ic

en
se

d
 D

ra
in

 L
ay

er
)



23.a

Packet Pg. 122

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 [

D
L

] 
C

av
al

ie
ri

 C
o

n
st

ru
ct

io
n

 2
02

1 
 (

21
-0

69
 :

 A
p

p
o

in
tm

en
t 

o
f 

C
av

al
ie

ri
 C

o
n

st
ru

ct
io

n
 a

s 
a 

L
ic

en
se

d
 D

ra
in

 L
ay

er
)



23.a

Packet Pg. 123

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 [

D
L

] 
C

av
al

ie
ri

 C
o

n
st

ru
ct

io
n

 2
02

1 
 (

21
-0

69
 :

 A
p

p
o

in
tm

en
t 

o
f 

C
av

al
ie

ri
 C

o
n

st
ru

ct
io

n
 a

s 
a 

L
ic

en
se

d
 D

ra
in

 L
ay

er
)



23.a

Packet Pg. 124

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 [

D
L

] 
C

av
al

ie
ri

 C
o

n
st

ru
ct

io
n

 2
02

1 
 (

21
-0

69
 :

 A
p

p
o

in
tm

en
t 

o
f 

C
av

al
ie

ri
 C

o
n

st
ru

ct
io

n
 a

s 
a 

L
ic

en
se

d
 D

ra
in

 L
ay

er
)



23.a

Packet Pg. 125

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 [

D
L

] 
C

av
al

ie
ri

 C
o

n
st

ru
ct

io
n

 2
02

1 
 (

21
-0

69
 :

 A
p

p
o

in
tm

en
t 

o
f 

C
av

al
ie

ri
 C

o
n

st
ru

ct
io

n
 a

s 
a 

L
ic

en
se

d
 D

ra
in

 L
ay

er
)



23.a

Packet Pg. 126

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 [

D
L

] 
C

av
al

ie
ri

 C
o

n
st

ru
ct

io
n

 2
02

1 
 (

21
-0

69
 :

 A
p

p
o

in
tm

en
t 

o
f 

C
av

al
ie

ri
 C

o
n

st
ru

ct
io

n
 a

s 
a 

L
ic

en
se

d
 D

ra
in

 L
ay

er
)



23.a

Packet Pg. 127

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 [

D
L

] 
C

av
al

ie
ri

 C
o

n
st

ru
ct

io
n

 2
02

1 
 (

21
-0

69
 :

 A
p

p
o

in
tm

en
t 

o
f 

C
av

al
ie

ri
 C

o
n

st
ru

ct
io

n
 a

s 
a 

L
ic

en
se

d
 D

ra
in

 L
ay

er
)



23.a

Packet Pg. 128

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 [

D
L

] 
C

av
al

ie
ri

 C
o

n
st

ru
ct

io
n

 2
02

1 
 (

21
-0

69
 :

 A
p

p
o

in
tm

en
t 

o
f 

C
av

al
ie

ri
 C

o
n

st
ru

ct
io

n
 a

s 
a 

L
ic

en
se

d
 D

ra
in

 L
ay

er
)



23.a

Packet Pg. 129

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 [

D
L

] 
C

av
al

ie
ri

 C
o

n
st

ru
ct

io
n

 2
02

1 
 (

21
-0

69
 :

 A
p

p
o

in
tm

en
t 

o
f 

C
av

al
ie

ri
 C

o
n

st
ru

ct
io

n
 a

s 
a 

L
ic

en
se

d
 D

ra
in

 L
ay

er
)



23.a

Packet Pg. 130

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 [

D
L

] 
C

av
al

ie
ri

 C
o

n
st

ru
ct

io
n

 2
02

1 
 (

21
-0

69
 :

 A
p

p
o

in
tm

en
t 

o
f 

C
av

al
ie

ri
 C

o
n

st
ru

ct
io

n
 a

s 
a 

L
ic

en
se

d
 D

ra
in

 L
ay

er
)



23.a

Packet Pg. 131

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 [

D
L

] 
C

av
al

ie
ri

 C
o

n
st

ru
ct

io
n

 2
02

1 
 (

21
-0

69
 :

 A
p

p
o

in
tm

en
t 

o
f 

C
av

al
ie

ri
 C

o
n

st
ru

ct
io

n
 a

s 
a 

L
ic

en
se

d
 D

ra
in

 L
ay

er
)



23.a

Packet Pg. 132

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 [

D
L

] 
C

av
al

ie
ri

 C
o

n
st

ru
ct

io
n

 2
02

1 
 (

21
-0

69
 :

 A
p

p
o

in
tm

en
t 

o
f 

C
av

al
ie

ri
 C

o
n

st
ru

ct
io

n
 a

s 
a 

L
ic

en
se

d
 D

ra
in

 L
ay

er
)



23.a

Packet Pg. 133

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 [

D
L

] 
C

av
al

ie
ri

 C
o

n
st

ru
ct

io
n

 2
02

1 
 (

21
-0

69
 :

 A
p

p
o

in
tm

en
t 

o
f 

C
av

al
ie

ri
 C

o
n

st
ru

ct
io

n
 a

s 
a 

L
ic

en
se

d
 D

ra
in

 L
ay

er
)



23.a

Packet Pg. 134

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 [

D
L

] 
C

av
al

ie
ri

 C
o

n
st

ru
ct

io
n

 2
02

1 
 (

21
-0

69
 :

 A
p

p
o

in
tm

en
t 

o
f 

C
av

al
ie

ri
 C

o
n

st
ru

ct
io

n
 a

s 
a 

L
ic

en
se

d
 D

ra
in

 L
ay

er
)



23.a

Packet Pg. 135

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 [

D
L

] 
C

av
al

ie
ri

 C
o

n
st

ru
ct

io
n

 2
02

1 
 (

21
-0

69
 :

 A
p

p
o

in
tm

en
t 

o
f 

C
av

al
ie

ri
 C

o
n

st
ru

ct
io

n
 a

s 
a 

L
ic

en
se

d
 D

ra
in

 L
ay

er
)



23.a

Packet Pg. 136

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 [

D
L

] 
C

av
al

ie
ri

 C
o

n
st

ru
ct

io
n

 2
02

1 
 (

21
-0

69
 :

 A
p

p
o

in
tm

en
t 

o
f 

C
av

al
ie

ri
 C

o
n

st
ru

ct
io

n
 a

s 
a 

L
ic

en
se

d
 D

ra
in

 L
ay

er
)



23.a

Packet Pg. 137

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 [

D
L

] 
C

av
al

ie
ri

 C
o

n
st

ru
ct

io
n

 2
02

1 
 (

21
-0

69
 :

 A
p

p
o

in
tm

en
t 

o
f 

C
av

al
ie

ri
 C

o
n

st
ru

ct
io

n
 a

s 
a 

L
ic

en
se

d
 D

ra
in

 L
ay

er
)



23.a

Packet Pg. 138

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 [

D
L

] 
C

av
al

ie
ri

 C
o

n
st

ru
ct

io
n

 2
02

1 
 (

21
-0

69
 :

 A
p

p
o

in
tm

en
t 

o
f 

C
av

al
ie

ri
 C

o
n

st
ru

ct
io

n
 a

s 
a 

L
ic

en
se

d
 D

ra
in

 L
ay

er
)



23.a

Packet Pg. 139

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 [

D
L

] 
C

av
al

ie
ri

 C
o

n
st

ru
ct

io
n

 2
02

1 
 (

21
-0

69
 :

 A
p

p
o

in
tm

en
t 

o
f 

C
av

al
ie

ri
 C

o
n

st
ru

ct
io

n
 a

s 
a 

L
ic

en
se

d
 D

ra
in

 L
ay

er
)



23.a

Packet Pg. 140

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 [

D
L

] 
C

av
al

ie
ri

 C
o

n
st

ru
ct

io
n

 2
02

1 
 (

21
-0

69
 :

 A
p

p
o

in
tm

en
t 

o
f 

C
av

al
ie

ri
 C

o
n

st
ru

ct
io

n
 a

s 
a 

L
ic

en
se

d
 D

ra
in

 L
ay

er
)



23.a

Packet Pg. 141

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 [

D
L

] 
C

av
al

ie
ri

 C
o

n
st

ru
ct

io
n

 2
02

1 
 (

21
-0

69
 :

 A
p

p
o

in
tm

en
t 

o
f 

C
av

al
ie

ri
 C

o
n

st
ru

ct
io

n
 a

s 
a 

L
ic

en
se

d
 D

ra
in

 L
ay

er
)



23.a

Packet Pg. 142

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 [

D
L

] 
C

av
al

ie
ri

 C
o

n
st

ru
ct

io
n

 2
02

1 
 (

21
-0

69
 :

 A
p

p
o

in
tm

en
t 

o
f 

C
av

al
ie

ri
 C

o
n

st
ru

ct
io

n
 a

s 
a 

L
ic

en
se

d
 D

ra
in

 L
ay

er
)



24.a

Packet Pg. 143

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 [

D
L

] 
C

ar
u

so
 &

 M
cG

o
ve

rn
 S

U
B

M
IS

S
IO

N
 2

02
1 

 (
21

-0
76

 :
 A

p
p

o
in

tm
en

t 
o

f 
C

ar
u

so
 &

 M
cG

o
ve

rn
 a

s 
L

ic
en

se
d

 D
ra

in
 L

ay
er

)



24.a

Packet Pg. 144

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 [

D
L

] 
C

ar
u

so
 &

 M
cG

o
ve

rn
 S

U
B

M
IS

S
IO

N
 2

02
1 

 (
21

-0
76

 :
 A

p
p

o
in

tm
en

t 
o

f 
C

ar
u

so
 &

 M
cG

o
ve

rn
 a

s 
L

ic
en

se
d

 D
ra

in
 L

ay
er

)



24.a

Packet Pg. 145

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 [

D
L

] 
C

ar
u

so
 &

 M
cG

o
ve

rn
 S

U
B

M
IS

S
IO

N
 2

02
1 

 (
21

-0
76

 :
 A

p
p

o
in

tm
en

t 
o

f 
C

ar
u

so
 &

 M
cG

o
ve

rn
 a

s 
L

ic
en

se
d

 D
ra

in
 L

ay
er

)



24.a

Packet Pg. 146

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 [

D
L

] 
C

ar
u

so
 &

 M
cG

o
ve

rn
 S

U
B

M
IS

S
IO

N
 2

02
1 

 (
21

-0
76

 :
 A

p
p

o
in

tm
en

t 
o

f 
C

ar
u

so
 &

 M
cG

o
ve

rn
 a

s 
L

ic
en

se
d

 D
ra

in
 L

ay
er

)



24.a

Packet Pg. 147

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 [

D
L

] 
C

ar
u

so
 &

 M
cG

o
ve

rn
 S

U
B

M
IS

S
IO

N
 2

02
1 

 (
21

-0
76

 :
 A

p
p

o
in

tm
en

t 
o

f 
C

ar
u

so
 &

 M
cG

o
ve

rn
 a

s 
L

ic
en

se
d

 D
ra

in
 L

ay
er

)



24.a

Packet Pg. 148

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 [

D
L

] 
C

ar
u

so
 &

 M
cG

o
ve

rn
 S

U
B

M
IS

S
IO

N
 2

02
1 

 (
21

-0
76

 :
 A

p
p

o
in

tm
en

t 
o

f 
C

ar
u

so
 &

 M
cG

o
ve

rn
 a

s 
L

ic
en

se
d

 D
ra

in
 L

ay
er

)



24.a

Packet Pg. 149

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 [

D
L

] 
C

ar
u

so
 &

 M
cG

o
ve

rn
 S

U
B

M
IS

S
IO

N
 2

02
1 

 (
21

-0
76

 :
 A

p
p

o
in

tm
en

t 
o

f 
C

ar
u

so
 &

 M
cG

o
ve

rn
 a

s 
L

ic
en

se
d

 D
ra

in
 L

ay
er

)



24.a

Packet Pg. 150

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 [

D
L

] 
C

ar
u

so
 &

 M
cG

o
ve

rn
 S

U
B

M
IS

S
IO

N
 2

02
1 

 (
21

-0
76

 :
 A

p
p

o
in

tm
en

t 
o

f 
C

ar
u

so
 &

 M
cG

o
ve

rn
 a

s 
L

ic
en

se
d

 D
ra

in
 L

ay
er

)



24.a

Packet Pg. 151

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 [

D
L

] 
C

ar
u

so
 &

 M
cG

o
ve

rn
 S

U
B

M
IS

S
IO

N
 2

02
1 

 (
21

-0
76

 :
 A

p
p

o
in

tm
en

t 
o

f 
C

ar
u

so
 &

 M
cG

o
ve

rn
 a

s 
L

ic
en

se
d

 D
ra

in
 L

ay
er

)



24.a

Packet Pg. 152

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 [

D
L

] 
C

ar
u

so
 &

 M
cG

o
ve

rn
 S

U
B

M
IS

S
IO

N
 2

02
1 

 (
21

-0
76

 :
 A

p
p

o
in

tm
en

t 
o

f 
C

ar
u

so
 &

 M
cG

o
ve

rn
 a

s 
L

ic
en

se
d

 D
ra

in
 L

ay
er

)



24.a

Packet Pg. 153

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 [

D
L

] 
C

ar
u

so
 &

 M
cG

o
ve

rn
 S

U
B

M
IS

S
IO

N
 2

02
1 

 (
21

-0
76

 :
 A

p
p

o
in

tm
en

t 
o

f 
C

ar
u

so
 &

 M
cG

o
ve

rn
 a

s 
L

ic
en

se
d

 D
ra

in
 L

ay
er

)



24.a

Packet Pg. 154

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 [

D
L

] 
C

ar
u

so
 &

 M
cG

o
ve

rn
 S

U
B

M
IS

S
IO

N
 2

02
1 

 (
21

-0
76

 :
 A

p
p

o
in

tm
en

t 
o

f 
C

ar
u

so
 &

 M
cG

o
ve

rn
 a

s 
L

ic
en

se
d

 D
ra

in
 L

ay
er

)



24.a

Packet Pg. 155

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 [

D
L

] 
C

ar
u

so
 &

 M
cG

o
ve

rn
 S

U
B

M
IS

S
IO

N
 2

02
1 

 (
21

-0
76

 :
 A

p
p

o
in

tm
en

t 
o

f 
C

ar
u

so
 &

 M
cG

o
ve

rn
 a

s 
L

ic
en

se
d

 D
ra

in
 L

ay
er

)



24.a

Packet Pg. 156

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 [

D
L

] 
C

ar
u

so
 &

 M
cG

o
ve

rn
 S

U
B

M
IS

S
IO

N
 2

02
1 

 (
21

-0
76

 :
 A

p
p

o
in

tm
en

t 
o

f 
C

ar
u

so
 &

 M
cG

o
ve

rn
 a

s 
L

ic
en

se
d

 D
ra

in
 L

ay
er

)



24.a

Packet Pg. 157

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 [

D
L

] 
C

ar
u

so
 &

 M
cG

o
ve

rn
 S

U
B

M
IS

S
IO

N
 2

02
1 

 (
21

-0
76

 :
 A

p
p

o
in

tm
en

t 
o

f 
C

ar
u

so
 &

 M
cG

o
ve

rn
 a

s 
L

ic
en

se
d

 D
ra

in
 L

ay
er

)



24.a

Packet Pg. 158

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 [

D
L

] 
C

ar
u

so
 &

 M
cG

o
ve

rn
 S

U
B

M
IS

S
IO

N
 2

02
1 

 (
21

-0
76

 :
 A

p
p

o
in

tm
en

t 
o

f 
C

ar
u

so
 &

 M
cG

o
ve

rn
 a

s 
L

ic
en

se
d

 D
ra

in
 L

ay
er

)



24.a

Packet Pg. 159

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 [

D
L

] 
C

ar
u

so
 &

 M
cG

o
ve

rn
 S

U
B

M
IS

S
IO

N
 2

02
1 

 (
21

-0
76

 :
 A

p
p

o
in

tm
en

t 
o

f 
C

ar
u

so
 &

 M
cG

o
ve

rn
 a

s 
L

ic
en

se
d

 D
ra

in
 L

ay
er

)



25.a

Packet Pg. 160

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 [

D
L

] 
R

 S
as

so
 &

 S
o

n
s 

20
21

  (
21

-0
77

 :
 A

p
p

o
in

tm
en

t 
o

f 
R

. S
as

so
 &

 S
o

n
s 

as
 L

ic
en

se
d

 D
ra

in
 L

ay
er

)



25.a

Packet Pg. 161

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 [

D
L

] 
R

 S
as

so
 &

 S
o

n
s 

20
21

  (
21

-0
77

 :
 A

p
p

o
in

tm
en

t 
o

f 
R

. S
as

so
 &

 S
o

n
s 

as
 L

ic
en

se
d

 D
ra

in
 L

ay
er

)



25.a

Packet Pg. 162

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 [

D
L

] 
R

 S
as

so
 &

 S
o

n
s 

20
21

  (
21

-0
77

 :
 A

p
p

o
in

tm
en

t 
o

f 
R

. S
as

so
 &

 S
o

n
s 

as
 L

ic
en

se
d

 D
ra

in
 L

ay
er

)



25.a

Packet Pg. 163

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 [

D
L

] 
R

 S
as

so
 &

 S
o

n
s 

20
21

  (
21

-0
77

 :
 A

p
p

o
in

tm
en

t 
o

f 
R

. S
as

so
 &

 S
o

n
s 

as
 L

ic
en

se
d

 D
ra

in
 L

ay
er

)



25.a

Packet Pg. 164

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 [

D
L

] 
R

 S
as

so
 &

 S
o

n
s 

20
21

  (
21

-0
77

 :
 A

p
p

o
in

tm
en

t 
o

f 
R

. S
as

so
 &

 S
o

n
s 

as
 L

ic
en

se
d

 D
ra

in
 L

ay
er

)



25.a

Packet Pg. 165

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 [

D
L

] 
R

 S
as

so
 &

 S
o

n
s 

20
21

  (
21

-0
77

 :
 A

p
p

o
in

tm
en

t 
o

f 
R

. S
as

so
 &

 S
o

n
s 

as
 L

ic
en

se
d

 D
ra

in
 L

ay
er

)



25.a

Packet Pg. 166

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 [

D
L

] 
R

 S
as

so
 &

 S
o

n
s 

20
21

  (
21

-0
77

 :
 A

p
p

o
in

tm
en

t 
o

f 
R

. S
as

so
 &

 S
o

n
s 

as
 L

ic
en

se
d

 D
ra

in
 L

ay
er

)



25.a

Packet Pg. 167

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 [

D
L

] 
R

 S
as

so
 &

 S
o

n
s 

20
21

  (
21

-0
77

 :
 A

p
p

o
in

tm
en

t 
o

f 
R

. S
as

so
 &

 S
o

n
s 

as
 L

ic
en

se
d

 D
ra

in
 L

ay
er

)



25.a

Packet Pg. 168

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 [

D
L

] 
R

 S
as

so
 &

 S
o

n
s 

20
21

  (
21

-0
77

 :
 A

p
p

o
in

tm
en

t 
o

f 
R

. S
as

so
 &

 S
o

n
s 

as
 L

ic
en

se
d

 D
ra

in
 L

ay
er

)



25.a

Packet Pg. 169

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 [

D
L

] 
R

 S
as

so
 &

 S
o

n
s 

20
21

  (
21

-0
77

 :
 A

p
p

o
in

tm
en

t 
o

f 
R

. S
as

so
 &

 S
o

n
s 

as
 L

ic
en

se
d

 D
ra

in
 L

ay
er

)



25.a

Packet Pg. 170

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 [

D
L

] 
R

 S
as

so
 &

 S
o

n
s 

20
21

  (
21

-0
77

 :
 A

p
p

o
in

tm
en

t 
o

f 
R

. S
as

so
 &

 S
o

n
s 

as
 L

ic
en

se
d

 D
ra

in
 L

ay
er

)



25.a

Packet Pg. 171

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 [

D
L

] 
R

 S
as

so
 &

 S
o

n
s 

20
21

  (
21

-0
77

 :
 A

p
p

o
in

tm
en

t 
o

f 
R

. S
as

so
 &

 S
o

n
s 

as
 L

ic
en

se
d

 D
ra

in
 L

ay
er

)



25.a

Packet Pg. 172

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 [

D
L

] 
R

 S
as

so
 &

 S
o

n
s 

20
21

  (
21

-0
77

 :
 A

p
p

o
in

tm
en

t 
o

f 
R

. S
as

so
 &

 S
o

n
s 

as
 L

ic
en

se
d

 D
ra

in
 L

ay
er

)



25.a

Packet Pg. 173

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 [

D
L

] 
R

 S
as

so
 &

 S
o

n
s 

20
21

  (
21

-0
77

 :
 A

p
p

o
in

tm
en

t 
o

f 
R

. S
as

so
 &

 S
o

n
s 

as
 L

ic
en

se
d

 D
ra

in
 L

ay
er

)



25.a

Packet Pg. 174

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 [

D
L

] 
R

 S
as

so
 &

 S
o

n
s 

20
21

  (
21

-0
77

 :
 A

p
p

o
in

tm
en

t 
o

f 
R

. S
as

so
 &

 S
o

n
s 

as
 L

ic
en

se
d

 D
ra

in
 L

ay
er

)



25.a

Packet Pg. 175

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 [

D
L

] 
R

 S
as

so
 &

 S
o

n
s 

20
21

  (
21

-0
77

 :
 A

p
p

o
in

tm
en

t 
o

f 
R

. S
as

so
 &

 S
o

n
s 

as
 L

ic
en

se
d

 D
ra

in
 L

ay
er

)



25.a

Packet Pg. 176

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 [

D
L

] 
R

 S
as

so
 &

 S
o

n
s 

20
21

  (
21

-0
77

 :
 A

p
p

o
in

tm
en

t 
o

f 
R

. S
as

so
 &

 S
o

n
s 

as
 L

ic
en

se
d

 D
ra

in
 L

ay
er

)



25.a

Packet Pg. 177

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 [

D
L

] 
R

 S
as

so
 &

 S
o

n
s 

20
21

  (
21

-0
77

 :
 A

p
p

o
in

tm
en

t 
o

f 
R

. S
as

so
 &

 S
o

n
s 

as
 L

ic
en

se
d

 D
ra

in
 L

ay
er

)



26.a

Packet Pg. 178

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 [

D
L

] 
M

er
cu

ri
o

 B
ro

s 
20

21
  (

21
-0

78
 :

 A
p

p
o

in
tm

en
t 

o
f 

M
er

cu
ri

o
 B

ro
s 

as
 L

ic
en

se
d

 D
ra

in
 L

ay
er

)



26.a

Packet Pg. 179

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 [

D
L

] 
M

er
cu

ri
o

 B
ro

s 
20

21
  (

21
-0

78
 :

 A
p

p
o

in
tm

en
t 

o
f 

M
er

cu
ri

o
 B

ro
s 

as
 L

ic
en

se
d

 D
ra

in
 L

ay
er

)



26.a

Packet Pg. 180

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 [

D
L

] 
M

er
cu

ri
o

 B
ro

s 
20

21
  (

21
-0

78
 :

 A
p

p
o

in
tm

en
t 

o
f 

M
er

cu
ri

o
 B

ro
s 

as
 L

ic
en

se
d

 D
ra

in
 L

ay
er

)



26.a

Packet Pg. 181

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 [

D
L

] 
M

er
cu

ri
o

 B
ro

s 
20

21
  (

21
-0

78
 :

 A
p

p
o

in
tm

en
t 

o
f 

M
er

cu
ri

o
 B

ro
s 

as
 L

ic
en

se
d

 D
ra

in
 L

ay
er

)



26.a

Packet Pg. 182

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 [

D
L

] 
M

er
cu

ri
o

 B
ro

s 
20

21
  (

21
-0

78
 :

 A
p

p
o

in
tm

en
t 

o
f 

M
er

cu
ri

o
 B

ro
s 

as
 L

ic
en

se
d

 D
ra

in
 L

ay
er

)



26.a

Packet Pg. 183

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 [

D
L

] 
M

er
cu

ri
o

 B
ro

s 
20

21
  (

21
-0

78
 :

 A
p

p
o

in
tm

en
t 

o
f 

M
er

cu
ri

o
 B

ro
s 

as
 L

ic
en

se
d

 D
ra

in
 L

ay
er

)



26.a

Packet Pg. 184

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 [

D
L

] 
M

er
cu

ri
o

 B
ro

s 
20

21
  (

21
-0

78
 :

 A
p

p
o

in
tm

en
t 

o
f 

M
er

cu
ri

o
 B

ro
s 

as
 L

ic
en

se
d

 D
ra

in
 L

ay
er

)



26.a

Packet Pg. 185

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 [

D
L

] 
M

er
cu

ri
o

 B
ro

s 
20

21
  (

21
-0

78
 :

 A
p

p
o

in
tm

en
t 

o
f 

M
er

cu
ri

o
 B

ro
s 

as
 L

ic
en

se
d

 D
ra

in
 L

ay
er

)



26.a

Packet Pg. 186

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 [

D
L

] 
M

er
cu

ri
o

 B
ro

s 
20

21
  (

21
-0

78
 :

 A
p

p
o

in
tm

en
t 

o
f 

M
er

cu
ri

o
 B

ro
s 

as
 L

ic
en

se
d

 D
ra

in
 L

ay
er

)



26.a

Packet Pg. 187

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 [

D
L

] 
M

er
cu

ri
o

 B
ro

s 
20

21
  (

21
-0

78
 :

 A
p

p
o

in
tm

en
t 

o
f 

M
er

cu
ri

o
 B

ro
s 

as
 L

ic
en

se
d

 D
ra

in
 L

ay
er

)



26.a

Packet Pg. 188

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 [

D
L

] 
M

er
cu

ri
o

 B
ro

s 
20

21
  (

21
-0

78
 :

 A
p

p
o

in
tm

en
t 

o
f 

M
er

cu
ri

o
 B

ro
s 

as
 L

ic
en

se
d

 D
ra

in
 L

ay
er

)



26.a

Packet Pg. 189

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 [

D
L

] 
M

er
cu

ri
o

 B
ro

s 
20

21
  (

21
-0

78
 :

 A
p

p
o

in
tm

en
t 

o
f 

M
er

cu
ri

o
 B

ro
s 

as
 L

ic
en

se
d

 D
ra

in
 L

ay
er

)



26.a

Packet Pg. 190

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 [

D
L

] 
M

er
cu

ri
o

 B
ro

s 
20

21
  (

21
-0

78
 :

 A
p

p
o

in
tm

en
t 

o
f 

M
er

cu
ri

o
 B

ro
s 

as
 L

ic
en

se
d

 D
ra

in
 L

ay
er

)



26.a

Packet Pg. 191

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 [

D
L

] 
M

er
cu

ri
o

 B
ro

s 
20

21
  (

21
-0

78
 :

 A
p

p
o

in
tm

en
t 

o
f 

M
er

cu
ri

o
 B

ro
s 

as
 L

ic
en

se
d

 D
ra

in
 L

ay
er

)



26.a

Packet Pg. 192

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 [

D
L

] 
M

er
cu

ri
o

 B
ro

s 
20

21
  (

21
-0

78
 :

 A
p

p
o

in
tm

en
t 

o
f 

M
er

cu
ri

o
 B

ro
s 

as
 L

ic
en

se
d

 D
ra

in
 L

ay
er

)



27.a

Packet Pg. 193

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 [

D
L

] 
E

B
 R

o
tu

n
d

i 2
02

1 
 (

21
-0

79
 :

 A
p

p
o

in
tm

en
t 

o
f 

E
B

 R
o

tu
n

d
i a

s 
L

ic
en

se
d

 D
ra

in
 L

ay
er

)



27.a

Packet Pg. 194

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 [

D
L

] 
E

B
 R

o
tu

n
d

i 2
02

1 
 (

21
-0

79
 :

 A
p

p
o

in
tm

en
t 

o
f 

E
B

 R
o

tu
n

d
i a

s 
L

ic
en

se
d

 D
ra

in
 L

ay
er

)



27.a

Packet Pg. 195

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 [

D
L

] 
E

B
 R

o
tu

n
d

i 2
02

1 
 (

21
-0

79
 :

 A
p

p
o

in
tm

en
t 

o
f 

E
B

 R
o

tu
n

d
i a

s 
L

ic
en

se
d

 D
ra

in
 L

ay
er

)



27.a

Packet Pg. 196

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 [

D
L

] 
E

B
 R

o
tu

n
d

i 2
02

1 
 (

21
-0

79
 :

 A
p

p
o

in
tm

en
t 

o
f 

E
B

 R
o

tu
n

d
i a

s 
L

ic
en

se
d

 D
ra

in
 L

ay
er

)



27.a

Packet Pg. 197

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 [

D
L

] 
E

B
 R

o
tu

n
d

i 2
02

1 
 (

21
-0

79
 :

 A
p

p
o

in
tm

en
t 

o
f 

E
B

 R
o

tu
n

d
i a

s 
L

ic
en

se
d

 D
ra

in
 L

ay
er

)



27.a

Packet Pg. 198

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 [

D
L

] 
E

B
 R

o
tu

n
d

i 2
02

1 
 (

21
-0

79
 :

 A
p

p
o

in
tm

en
t 

o
f 

E
B

 R
o

tu
n

d
i a

s 
L

ic
en

se
d

 D
ra

in
 L

ay
er

)



27.a

Packet Pg. 199

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 [

D
L

] 
E

B
 R

o
tu

n
d

i 2
02

1 
 (

21
-0

79
 :

 A
p

p
o

in
tm

en
t 

o
f 

E
B

 R
o

tu
n

d
i a

s 
L

ic
en

se
d

 D
ra

in
 L

ay
er

)



27.a

Packet Pg. 200

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 [

D
L

] 
E

B
 R

o
tu

n
d

i 2
02

1 
 (

21
-0

79
 :

 A
p

p
o

in
tm

en
t 

o
f 

E
B

 R
o

tu
n

d
i a

s 
L

ic
en

se
d

 D
ra

in
 L

ay
er

)



27.a

Packet Pg. 201

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 [

D
L

] 
E

B
 R

o
tu

n
d

i 2
02

1 
 (

21
-0

79
 :

 A
p

p
o

in
tm

en
t 

o
f 

E
B

 R
o

tu
n

d
i a

s 
L

ic
en

se
d

 D
ra

in
 L

ay
er

)



27.a

Packet Pg. 202

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 [

D
L

] 
E

B
 R

o
tu

n
d

i 2
02

1 
 (

21
-0

79
 :

 A
p

p
o

in
tm

en
t 

o
f 

E
B

 R
o

tu
n

d
i a

s 
L

ic
en

se
d

 D
ra

in
 L

ay
er

)



27.a

Packet Pg. 203

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 [

D
L

] 
E

B
 R

o
tu

n
d

i 2
02

1 
 (

21
-0

79
 :

 A
p

p
o

in
tm

en
t 

o
f 

E
B

 R
o

tu
n

d
i a

s 
L

ic
en

se
d

 D
ra

in
 L

ay
er

)



27.a

Packet Pg. 204

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 [

D
L

] 
E

B
 R

o
tu

n
d

i 2
02

1 
 (

21
-0

79
 :

 A
p

p
o

in
tm

en
t 

o
f 

E
B

 R
o

tu
n

d
i a

s 
L

ic
en

se
d

 D
ra

in
 L

ay
er

)



27.a

Packet Pg. 205

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 [

D
L

] 
E

B
 R

o
tu

n
d

i 2
02

1 
 (

21
-0

79
 :

 A
p

p
o

in
tm

en
t 

o
f 

E
B

 R
o

tu
n

d
i a

s 
L

ic
en

se
d

 D
ra

in
 L

ay
er

)



27.a

Packet Pg. 206

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 [

D
L

] 
E

B
 R

o
tu

n
d

i 2
02

1 
 (

21
-0

79
 :

 A
p

p
o

in
tm

en
t 

o
f 

E
B

 R
o

tu
n

d
i a

s 
L

ic
en

se
d

 D
ra

in
 L

ay
er

)



27.a

Packet Pg. 207

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 [

D
L

] 
E

B
 R

o
tu

n
d

i 2
02

1 
 (

21
-0

79
 :

 A
p

p
o

in
tm

en
t 

o
f 

E
B

 R
o

tu
n

d
i a

s 
L

ic
en

se
d

 D
ra

in
 L

ay
er

)



28.a

Packet Pg. 208

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 [

D
L

] 
M

T
 M

ay
o

 2
02

1 
 (

21
-0

80
 :

 A
p

p
o

in
tm

en
t 

o
f 

M
T

 M
ay

o
 a

s 
L

ic
en

se
d

 D
ra

in
 L

ay
er

)



28.a

Packet Pg. 209

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 [

D
L

] 
M

T
 M

ay
o

 2
02

1 
 (

21
-0

80
 :

 A
p

p
o

in
tm

en
t 

o
f 

M
T

 M
ay

o
 a

s 
L

ic
en

se
d

 D
ra

in
 L

ay
er

)



28.a

Packet Pg. 210

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 [

D
L

] 
M

T
 M

ay
o

 2
02

1 
 (

21
-0

80
 :

 A
p

p
o

in
tm

en
t 

o
f 

M
T

 M
ay

o
 a

s 
L

ic
en

se
d

 D
ra

in
 L

ay
er

)



28.a

Packet Pg. 211

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 [

D
L

] 
M

T
 M

ay
o

 2
02

1 
 (

21
-0

80
 :

 A
p

p
o

in
tm

en
t 

o
f 

M
T

 M
ay

o
 a

s 
L

ic
en

se
d

 D
ra

in
 L

ay
er

)



28.a

Packet Pg. 212

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 [

D
L

] 
M

T
 M

ay
o

 2
02

1 
 (

21
-0

80
 :

 A
p

p
o

in
tm

en
t 

o
f 

M
T

 M
ay

o
 a

s 
L

ic
en

se
d

 D
ra

in
 L

ay
er

)



28.a

Packet Pg. 213

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 [

D
L

] 
M

T
 M

ay
o

 2
02

1 
 (

21
-0

80
 :

 A
p

p
o

in
tm

en
t 

o
f 

M
T

 M
ay

o
 a

s 
L

ic
en

se
d

 D
ra

in
 L

ay
er

)



28.a

Packet Pg. 214

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 [

D
L

] 
M

T
 M

ay
o

 2
02

1 
 (

21
-0

80
 :

 A
p

p
o

in
tm

en
t 

o
f 

M
T

 M
ay

o
 a

s 
L

ic
en

se
d

 D
ra

in
 L

ay
er

)



28.a

Packet Pg. 215

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 [

D
L

] 
M

T
 M

ay
o

 2
02

1 
 (

21
-0

80
 :

 A
p

p
o

in
tm

en
t 

o
f 

M
T

 M
ay

o
 a

s 
L

ic
en

se
d

 D
ra

in
 L

ay
er

)



28.a

Packet Pg. 216

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 [

D
L

] 
M

T
 M

ay
o

 2
02

1 
 (

21
-0

80
 :

 A
p

p
o

in
tm

en
t 

o
f 

M
T

 M
ay

o
 a

s 
L

ic
en

se
d

 D
ra

in
 L

ay
er

)



28.a

Packet Pg. 217

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 [

D
L

] 
M

T
 M

ay
o

 2
02

1 
 (

21
-0

80
 :

 A
p

p
o

in
tm

en
t 

o
f 

M
T

 M
ay

o
 a

s 
L

ic
en

se
d

 D
ra

in
 L

ay
er

)



28.a

Packet Pg. 218

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 [

D
L

] 
M

T
 M

ay
o

 2
02

1 
 (

21
-0

80
 :

 A
p

p
o

in
tm

en
t 

o
f 

M
T

 M
ay

o
 a

s 
L

ic
en

se
d

 D
ra

in
 L

ay
er

)



28.a

Packet Pg. 219

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 [

D
L

] 
M

T
 M

ay
o

 2
02

1 
 (

21
-0

80
 :

 A
p

p
o

in
tm

en
t 

o
f 

M
T

 M
ay

o
 a

s 
L

ic
en

se
d

 D
ra

in
 L

ay
er

)



28.a

Packet Pg. 220

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 [

D
L

] 
M

T
 M

ay
o

 2
02

1 
 (

21
-0

80
 :

 A
p

p
o

in
tm

en
t 

o
f 

M
T

 M
ay

o
 a

s 
L

ic
en

se
d

 D
ra

in
 L

ay
er

)



28.a

Packet Pg. 221

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 [

D
L

] 
M

T
 M

ay
o

 2
02

1 
 (

21
-0

80
 :

 A
p

p
o

in
tm

en
t 

o
f 

M
T

 M
ay

o
 a

s 
L

ic
en

se
d

 D
ra

in
 L

ay
er

)



28.a

Packet Pg. 222

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 [

D
L

] 
M

T
 M

ay
o

 2
02

1 
 (

21
-0

80
 :

 A
p

p
o

in
tm

en
t 

o
f 

M
T

 M
ay

o
 a

s 
L

ic
en

se
d

 D
ra

in
 L

ay
er

)



29.a

Packet Pg. 223

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 [

D
L

] 
S

p
en

ce
r 

C
o

n
tr

ac
ti

n
g

 2
02

1 
 (

21
-0

81
 :

 A
p

p
o

in
tm

en
t 

o
f 

S
p

en
ce

r 
C

o
n

tr
ac

ti
n

g
 a

s 
L

ic
en

se
d

 D
ra

in
 L

ay
er

)



29.a

Packet Pg. 224

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 [

D
L

] 
S

p
en

ce
r 

C
o

n
tr

ac
ti

n
g

 2
02

1 
 (

21
-0

81
 :

 A
p

p
o

in
tm

en
t 

o
f 

S
p

en
ce

r 
C

o
n

tr
ac

ti
n

g
 a

s 
L

ic
en

se
d

 D
ra

in
 L

ay
er

)



29.a

Packet Pg. 225

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 [

D
L

] 
S

p
en

ce
r 

C
o

n
tr

ac
ti

n
g

 2
02

1 
 (

21
-0

81
 :

 A
p

p
o

in
tm

en
t 

o
f 

S
p

en
ce

r 
C

o
n

tr
ac

ti
n

g
 a

s 
L

ic
en

se
d

 D
ra

in
 L

ay
er

)



29.a

Packet Pg. 226

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 [

D
L

] 
S

p
en

ce
r 

C
o

n
tr

ac
ti

n
g

 2
02

1 
 (

21
-0

81
 :

 A
p

p
o

in
tm

en
t 

o
f 

S
p

en
ce

r 
C

o
n

tr
ac

ti
n

g
 a

s 
L

ic
en

se
d

 D
ra

in
 L

ay
er

)



29.a

Packet Pg. 227

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 [

D
L

] 
S

p
en

ce
r 

C
o

n
tr

ac
ti

n
g

 2
02

1 
 (

21
-0

81
 :

 A
p

p
o

in
tm

en
t 

o
f 

S
p

en
ce

r 
C

o
n

tr
ac

ti
n

g
 a

s 
L

ic
en

se
d

 D
ra

in
 L

ay
er

)



29.a

Packet Pg. 228

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 [

D
L

] 
S

p
en

ce
r 

C
o

n
tr

ac
ti

n
g

 2
02

1 
 (

21
-0

81
 :

 A
p

p
o

in
tm

en
t 

o
f 

S
p

en
ce

r 
C

o
n

tr
ac

ti
n

g
 a

s 
L

ic
en

se
d

 D
ra

in
 L

ay
er

)



29.a

Packet Pg. 229

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 [

D
L

] 
S

p
en

ce
r 

C
o

n
tr

ac
ti

n
g

 2
02

1 
 (

21
-0

81
 :

 A
p

p
o

in
tm

en
t 

o
f 

S
p

en
ce

r 
C

o
n

tr
ac

ti
n

g
 a

s 
L

ic
en

se
d

 D
ra

in
 L

ay
er

)



29.a

Packet Pg. 230

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 [

D
L

] 
S

p
en

ce
r 

C
o

n
tr

ac
ti

n
g

 2
02

1 
 (

21
-0

81
 :

 A
p

p
o

in
tm

en
t 

o
f 

S
p

en
ce

r 
C

o
n

tr
ac

ti
n

g
 a

s 
L

ic
en

se
d

 D
ra

in
 L

ay
er

)



29.a

Packet Pg. 231

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 [

D
L

] 
S

p
en

ce
r 

C
o

n
tr

ac
ti

n
g

 2
02

1 
 (

21
-0

81
 :

 A
p

p
o

in
tm

en
t 

o
f 

S
p

en
ce

r 
C

o
n

tr
ac

ti
n

g
 a

s 
L

ic
en

se
d

 D
ra

in
 L

ay
er

)



29.a

Packet Pg. 232

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 [

D
L

] 
S

p
en

ce
r 

C
o

n
tr

ac
ti

n
g

 2
02

1 
 (

21
-0

81
 :

 A
p

p
o

in
tm

en
t 

o
f 

S
p

en
ce

r 
C

o
n

tr
ac

ti
n

g
 a

s 
L

ic
en

se
d

 D
ra

in
 L

ay
er

)



29.a

Packet Pg. 233

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 [

D
L

] 
S

p
en

ce
r 

C
o

n
tr

ac
ti

n
g

 2
02

1 
 (

21
-0

81
 :

 A
p

p
o

in
tm

en
t 

o
f 

S
p

en
ce

r 
C

o
n

tr
ac

ti
n

g
 a

s 
L

ic
en

se
d

 D
ra

in
 L

ay
er

)



29.a

Packet Pg. 234

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 [

D
L

] 
S

p
en

ce
r 

C
o

n
tr

ac
ti

n
g

 2
02

1 
 (

21
-0

81
 :

 A
p

p
o

in
tm

en
t 

o
f 

S
p

en
ce

r 
C

o
n

tr
ac

ti
n

g
 a

s 
L

ic
en

se
d

 D
ra

in
 L

ay
er

)



29.a

Packet Pg. 235

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 [

D
L

] 
S

p
en

ce
r 

C
o

n
tr

ac
ti

n
g

 2
02

1 
 (

21
-0

81
 :

 A
p

p
o

in
tm

en
t 

o
f 

S
p

en
ce

r 
C

o
n

tr
ac

ti
n

g
 a

s 
L

ic
en

se
d

 D
ra

in
 L

ay
er

)



29.a

Packet Pg. 236

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 [

D
L

] 
S

p
en

ce
r 

C
o

n
tr

ac
ti

n
g

 2
02

1 
 (

21
-0

81
 :

 A
p

p
o

in
tm

en
t 

o
f 

S
p

en
ce

r 
C

o
n

tr
ac

ti
n

g
 a

s 
L

ic
en

se
d

 D
ra

in
 L

ay
er

)



29.a

Packet Pg. 237

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 [

D
L

] 
S

p
en

ce
r 

C
o

n
tr

ac
ti

n
g

 2
02

1 
 (

21
-0

81
 :

 A
p

p
o

in
tm

en
t 

o
f 

S
p

en
ce

r 
C

o
n

tr
ac

ti
n

g
 a

s 
L

ic
en

se
d

 D
ra

in
 L

ay
er

)



29.a

Packet Pg. 238

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 [

D
L

] 
S

p
en

ce
r 

C
o

n
tr

ac
ti

n
g

 2
02

1 
 (

21
-0

81
 :

 A
p

p
o

in
tm

en
t 

o
f 

S
p

en
ce

r 
C

o
n

tr
ac

ti
n

g
 a

s 
L

ic
en

se
d

 D
ra

in
 L

ay
er

)



29.a

Packet Pg. 239

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 [

D
L

] 
S

p
en

ce
r 

C
o

n
tr

ac
ti

n
g

 2
02

1 
 (

21
-0

81
 :

 A
p

p
o

in
tm

en
t 

o
f 

S
p

en
ce

r 
C

o
n

tr
ac

ti
n

g
 a

s 
L

ic
en

se
d

 D
ra

in
 L

ay
er

)



65.a

Packet Pg. 240

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

d
o

p
ti

o
n

 o
f 

M
G

L
 C

h
ap

te
r 

32
B

 S
ec

ti
o

n
s 

21
-2

3 
 (

21
-0

70
 :

 A
d

o
p

ti
o

n
 o

f 
M

G
L

 C
h

ap
te

r 
32

B
 S

ec
ti

o
n

s 
21

-2
3)



Section 21: Manner of changing health insurance benefits; estimation of savings; approval of 
agreement; immediate implementation; time for review; distribution of savings; regulations 

Section 21. (a) Any political subdivision electing to change health insurance benefits under sections 22 or 
23 shall do so in the following manner: in a county, except Worcester county, by a vote of the county 
commissioners; in a city having Plan D or a Plan E charter, by majority vote of the city council and 
approval by the manager; in any other city, by majority vote of the city council and approval by the 
mayor; in a town, by vote of the board of selectmen; in a regional school district, by vote of the regional 
district school committee; and in all other districts, by vote of the registered voters of the district at a 
district meeting or by vote of the district's governing board. This section shall be binding on any political 
subdivision that implements changes to health insurance benefits pursuant to section 22 or 23. 

(b) Prior to implementing any changes authorized under sections 22 or 23, the appropriate public 
authority shall evaluate its health insurance coverage and determine the savings that may be realized 
after the first 12 months of implementation of plan design changes or upon transfer of its subscribers to 
the commission. The appropriate public authority shall then notify its insurance advisory committee, or 
such committee's regional or district equivalent, of the estimated savings and provide any reports or 
other documentation with respect to the determination of estimated savings as requested by the 
insurance advisory committee. After discussion with the insurance advisory committee as to the 
estimated savings, the appropriate public authority shall give notice to each of its collective bargaining 
units to which the authority provides health insurance benefits and a retiree representative, hereafter 
called the public employee committee, of its intention to enter into negotiations to implement changes 
to health insurance benefits provided by the appropriate public authority. The retiree representative 
shall be designated by the Retired State, County and Municipal Employees Association. A political 
subdivision which has previously established a public employee committee under section 19 may 
implement changes to its health insurance benefits pursuant to this section and sections 22 and 23. 

Notice to the collective bargaining units and retirees shall be provided in the same manner as prescribed 
in section 19. The notice shall detail the proposed changes, the appropriate public authority's analysis 
and estimate of its anticipated savings from such changes and a proposal to mitigate, moderate or cap 
the impact of these changes for subscribers, including retirees, low-income subscribers and subscribers 
with high out-of-pocket health care costs, who would otherwise be disproportionately affected. 

(c) The appropriate public authority and the public employee committee shall have not more than 30 
days from the point at which the public employee committee receives the notice as provided in 
subsection (b) to negotiate all aspects of the proposal. An agreement with the appropriate public 
authority shall be approved by a majority vote of the public employee committee; provided, however, 
that the retiree representative shall have a 10 per cent vote. If after 30 days the appropriate public 
authority and public employee committee are unable to enter into a written agreement to implement 
changes under section 22 or 23, the matter shall be submitted to a municipal health insurance review 
panel. The panel shall be comprised of 3 members, 1 of whom shall be appointed by the public 
employee committee, 1 of whom shall be appointed by the public authority and 1 of whom shall be 
selected through the secretary of administration and finance who shall forward to the appropriate 
public authority and the public employee committee a list of 3 impartial potential members, each of 
whom shall have professional experience in dispute mediation and municipal finance or municipal 
health benefits, from which the appropriate public authority and the public employee committee may 

65.a

Packet Pg. 241

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

d
o

p
ti

o
n

 o
f 

M
G

L
 C

h
ap

te
r 

32
B

 S
ec

ti
o

n
s 

21
-2

3 
 (

21
-0

70
 :

 A
d

o
p

ti
o

n
 o

f 
M

G
L

 C
h

ap
te

r 
32

B
 S

ec
ti

o
n

s 
21

-2
3)



jointly select the third member; provided, however, that if the appropriate public authority and the 
public employee committee cannot agree within 3 business days upon which person to select as the 
third member of the panel, the secretary of administration and finance shall select the final member of 
the panel. Any fee or compensation provided to a member for service on the panel shall be shared 
equally between the public employee committee and the appropriate public authority. 

(d) The municipal health insurance review panel shall approve the appropriate public authority's 
immediate implementation of the proposed changes under section 22; provided, however, that any 
increases to plan design features have been made in accordance with the provisions of section 22. The 
municipal health insurance review panel shall approve the appropriate public authority's immediate 
implementation of the proposed changes under section 23; provided, that the panel confirms that the 
anticipated savings under those changes would be at least 5 per cent greater than the maximum 
possible savings under section 22. If the panel does not approve implementation of changes made 
pursuant to section 22 or section 23, the public authority may submit a new proposal to the public 
employee committee for consideration and confirmation under this section. 

(e) Within 10 days of receiving any proposed changes under sections 22 or 23, the municipal health 
insurance review panel shall: (i) confirm the appropriate public authority's estimated monetary savings 
due to the proposed changes under section 22 or 23 and ensure that the savings is substantiated by 
documentation provided by the appropriate public authority; provided, however, that if the panel 
determines the savings estimate to be unsubstantiated, the panel may require the public authority to 
submit a new estimate or provide additional information to substantiate the estimate; (ii) review the 
proposal submitted by the appropriate public authority to mitigate, moderate or cap the impact of these 
changes for subscribers, including retirees, low-income subscribers and subscribers with high out-of-
pocket health care costs, who would otherwise be disproportionately affected; and (iii) concur with the 
appropriate public authority that the proposal is sufficient to mitigate, moderate or cap the impact of 
these changes for subscribers, including retirees, low-income subscribers and subscribers with high out-
of-pocket health care costs, who would otherwise be disproportionately affected or revise the proposal 
pursuant to subsection (f). 

(f) The municipal health insurance review panel may determine the proposal to be insufficient and may 
require additional savings to be shared with subscribers, particularly those who would be 
disproportionately affected by changes made pursuant to sections 22 or 23, including retirees, low-
income subscribers and subscribers with high out-of-pocket costs. In evaluating the distribution of 
savings to retirees, the panel may consider any discrepancy between the percentage contributed by 
retirees, surviving spouses and their dependents to plans offered by the public authority as compared to 
other subscribers. In reaching a decision on the proposal under this subsection, the municipal health 
insurance review panel may consider an alternative proposal, with supporting documentation, from the 
public employee committee to mitigate, moderate or cap the impact of these changes for subscribers. 
The panel may require the appropriate public authority to distribute additional savings to subscribers in 
the form of health reimbursement arrangements, wellness programs, health care trust funds for 
emergency medical care or inpatient hospital care, out-of-pocket caps, Medicare Part B reimbursements 
or reimbursements for other qualified medical expenses; provided, however that in no case shall the 
municipal health insurance review panel designate more than 25 per cent of the estimated savings to 
subscribers. The municipal health insurance review panel shall not require a municipality to implement a 
proposal to mitigate, moderate or cap the impact of changes authorized under section 22 or 23 which 

65.a

Packet Pg. 242

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

d
o

p
ti

o
n

 o
f 

M
G

L
 C

h
ap

te
r 

32
B

 S
ec

ti
o

n
s 

21
-2

3 
 (

21
-0

70
 :

 A
d

o
p

ti
o

n
 o

f 
M

G
L

 C
h

ap
te

r 
32

B
 S

ec
ti

o
n

s 
21

-2
3)



has a total multi-year cost that exceeds 25 per cent of the estimated savings. All obligations on behalf of 
the appropriate public authority related to the proposal shall expire after the initial amount of 
estimated savings designated by the panel to be distributed to employees and retirees has been 
expended. The panel shall not impose any change to contribution ratios. 

(g) The decision of the municipal health insurance review panel shall be binding upon all parties. 

(h) The secretary of administration and finance shall promulgate regulations establishing administrative 
procedures for the negotiations with the public employee committee and the municipal health 
insurance review panel, and issue guidelines to be utilized by the appropriate public authority and the 
municipal health insurance review panel in evaluating which subscribers are disproportionately affected, 
subscriber income and subscriber out-of-pocket costs associated with health insurance benefits. 

Section 22: Copayments, deductibles, tiered provider network copayments and other cost-
sharing plan design features; increases 

Section 22. (a) Upon meeting the requirements of section 21, an appropriate public authority of a 
political subdivision which has undertaken to provide health insurance coverage to its subscribers by 
acceptance of any other section of this chapter may include, as part of the health plans that it offers to 
its subscribers not enrolled in a Medicare plan under section 18A, copayments, deductibles, tiered 
provider network copayments and other cost-sharing plan design features that are no greater in dollar 
amount than the copayments, deductibles, tiered provider network copayments and other cost-sharing 
plan design features offered by the commission pursuant to section 4 or 4A of chapter 32A in a non-
Medicare plan with the largest subscriber enrollment; provided, however, that for subscribers enrolled 
in a Medicare plan pursuant to section 18A the appropriate public authority may include, as part of the 
health plans that it offers to its subscribers, copayments, deductibles, tiered provider network 
copayments and other cost-sharing plan design features that are no greater in dollar amount than the 
copayments, deductibles, tiered provider network copayments and other cost-sharing plan design 
features offered by the commission pursuant to section 4 or 4A of chapter 32A in a Medicare plan with 
the largest subscriber enrollment. The appropriate public authority shall not include a plan design 
feature which seeks to achieve premium savings by offering a health benefit plan with a reduced or 
selective network or providers unless the appropriate public authority also offers a health benefit plan 
to all subscribers that does not contain a reduced or selective network of providers. 

(b) An appropriate public authority may increase the dollar amounts for copayments, deductibles, tiered 
provider network copayments and other cost-sharing plan design features; provided that, for 
subscribers enrolled in a non-Medicare plan, such features do not exceed plan design features offered 
by the commission pursuant to section 4 or 4A of chapter 32A in a non-Medicare plan with the largest 
subscriber enrollment and, for subscribers enrolled in a Medicare plan under section 18A, such features 
do not exceed plan design features offered by the commission pursuant to section 4 or 4A of chapter 
32A in a Medicare plan with the largest subscriber enrollment; provided, however, that the public 
authority need only satisfy the requirements of subsection (a) of section 21 the first time changes are 
implemented pursuant to this section; and provided, further that the public authority meet its 
obligations under subsections (b) to (h), inclusive, of section 21 each time an increase to a plan design 
feature is proposed. 

65.a

Packet Pg. 243

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

d
o

p
ti

o
n

 o
f 

M
G

L
 C

h
ap

te
r 

32
B

 S
ec

ti
o

n
s 

21
-2

3 
 (

21
-0

70
 :

 A
d

o
p

ti
o

n
 o

f 
M

G
L

 C
h

ap
te

r 
32

B
 S

ec
ti

o
n

s 
21

-2
3)



Nothing herein shall prohibit an appropriate public authority from including in its health plans higher 
copayments, deductibles or tiered provider network copayments or other plan design features than 
those authorized by this section; provided, however, such higher copayments, deductibles, tiered 
provider network copayments and other plan design features may be included only after the 
governmental unit has satisfied any bargaining obligations pursuant to section 19 or chapter 150E. 

(c) The decision to accept and implement this section shall not be subject to bargaining pursuant to 
chapter 150E or section 19. Nothing in this section shall preclude the implementation of plan design 
changes pursuant to this section in communities that have adopted section 19 of this chapter or by the 
governing board of a joint purchasing group established pursuant to section 12. 

(d) Nothing in this section shall relieve an appropriate public authority from providing health insurance 
coverage to a subscriber to whom it has an obligation to provide coverage under any other provision of 
this chapter. 

(e) The first time a public authority implements plan design changes under this section or section 23, the 
public authority shall not increase before July 1, 2018, the percentage contributed by retirees, surviving 
spouses and their dependents to their health insurance premiums from the percentage that was 
approved by the public authority prior to and in effect on May 1, 2014; provided however, that if a 
public authority approved of an increase in said percentage contributed by retirees before May 1, 2014, 
but to take effect on a date after May 1, 2014, said percentage increase may take effect upon the 
approval of the secretary of administration and finance based on documented evidence satisfactory to 
the secretary that the public authority approved the increase prior to May 1, 2014. 

Section 23: Transfer of subscribers to commission; notice; transfer to Medicare of eligible 
subscribers; withdrawal from commission coverage; group coverage provided by commission; 
deficit in claims trust fund by self-insured political subdivision; administration of coverage for 
transferred subscribers by commission; reimbursement of commission for coverage costs; 
withdrawal from commission 

Section 23. (a) Upon meeting the requirements of section 21, an appropriate public authority which has 
undertaken to provide health insurance coverage to its subscribers may elect to provide health 
insurance coverage to its subscribers by transferring its subscribers to the commission and shall notify 
the commission of such transfer. The notice shall be provided to the commission by the appropriate 
public authority on or before December 1 of each year for the transfer of subscribers to the commission 
effective the following July 1, or on or before July 1 of each year for the transfer of subscribers to the 
commission effective the following January 1. On the effective date of the transfer, the health insurance 
of all subscribers, including elderly governmental retirees previously governed by section 10B of chapter 
32A and retired municipal teachers previously governed by section 12 of chapter 32A, shall be provided 
through the commission for all purposes and governed under this section. As of the effective date and 
for the duration of this transfer, subscribers transferred to the commission's health insurance coverage 
shall receive group health insurance benefits determined exclusively by the commission and the 
coverage shall not be subject to collective bargaining, except for contribution ratios. 

Subscribers transferred to the commission who are eligible or become eligible for Medicare coverage 
shall transfer to Medicare coverage, as prescribed by the commission. In the event of transfer to 
Medicare, the political subdivision shall pay any Medicare part B premium penalty assessed by the 
federal government on retirees, spouses and dependents as a result of enrollment in Medicare part B at 

65.a

Packet Pg. 244

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

d
o

p
ti

o
n

 o
f 

M
G

L
 C

h
ap

te
r 

32
B

 S
ec

ti
o

n
s 

21
-2

3 
 (

21
-0

70
 :

 A
d

o
p

ti
o

n
 o

f 
M

G
L

 C
h

ap
te

r 
32

B
 S

ec
ti

o
n

s 
21

-2
3)



the time of transfer into the Medicare health benefits supplement plan. For each subscriber's premium 
and the political subdivision's share of that premium, the subscriber and the political subdivision shall 
furnish to the commission, in such form and content as the commission shall prescribe, all information 
the commission deems necessary to maintain subscribers' and covered dependents' health insurance 
coverage. The appropriate public authority of the political subdivision shall perform such administrative 
functions and process such information as the commission deems necessary to maintain those 
subscribers' health insurance coverage including, but not limited to, family and personnel status 
changes, and shall report all changes to the commission. In the event that a political subdivision 
transfers subscribers to the commission under this section, subscribers may be withdrawn from 
commission coverage after an initial 3–year period from the date of transfer of subscribers to the 
commission, at whole-year intervals; provided, however, that such whole-year intervals shall not be less 
than 2 years in length as determined by the written agreement established in subsection (c) of section 
21. 

The appropriate public authority shall provide notice of any withdrawal by December 1 of the year prior 
to the effective date of withdrawal. All withdrawals shall be effective on July 1 following the political 
subdivision's notice to the commission and the political subdivision shall abide by all commission 
requirements for effectuating such withdrawal, including the notice requirements in this subsection. In 
the event a political subdivision withdraws from commission coverage under this section, such 
withdrawal shall be binding on all subscribers, including those subscribers who, prior to the transfer to 
the commission, received coverage from the commission under sections 10B and 12 of chapter 32A and, 
after withdrawal from the commission, those subscribers who received coverage from the commission 
under said sections 10B and 12 of said chapter 32A shall not pay more than 25 per cent of the cost of 
their health insurance premiums. In the event of withdrawal from the commission, the political 
subdivision and public employee unions shall return to governance of negotiations of health insurance 
under chapter 150E and this chapter; provided, however, that the political subdivision may transfer 
coverage to the commission again after complying with the requirements of subsections (b) to (h), 
inclusive, of section 21. 

The commission shall issue rules and regulations consistent with this section related to the process by 
which subscribers shall be transferred to the commission. 

(b) To the extent authorized under chapter 32A, the commission shall provide group coverage of 
subscribers' health claims incurred after transfer to the commission. The claim experience of those 
subscribers shall be maintained by the commission in a single pool and combined with the claim 
experience of all covered state employees and retirees and their covered dependents, including those 
subscribers who previously received coverage under sections 10B and 12 of chapter 32A. Upon a written 
request by the mayor, town manager or the public employee committee of a political subdivision, the 
commission shall provide the political subdivision with its claims history from the previous year, which 
shall include, but not be limited to, the following information: (i) subscriber count; (ii) covered lives 
count; (iii) total paid medical claims; and (iv) total paid prescription drug claims. The commission may 
charge a fee for providing the data in an amount determined by the executive director, which shall not 
be greater than $1,000. The commission shall provide a detailed data response to such request within 
60 days. 

(c) A political subdivision that self-insures its group health insurance plan under section 3A and has a 
deficit in its claims trust fund at the time of transferring its subscribers to the commission and the deficit 
is attributable to a failure to accrue claims which had been incurred but not paid may capitalize the 
deficit and amortize the amount over 10 fiscal years in 10 equal amounts or on a schedule providing for 
a more rapid amortization. Except as provided otherwise herein, subscribers eligible for health insurance 

65.a

Packet Pg. 245

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

d
o

p
ti

o
n

 o
f 

M
G

L
 C

h
ap

te
r 

32
B

 S
ec

ti
o

n
s 

21
-2

3 
 (

21
-0

70
 :

 A
d

o
p

ti
o

n
 o

f 
M

G
L

 C
h

ap
te

r 
32

B
 S

ec
ti

o
n

s 
21

-2
3)



coverage pursuant to this section shall be subject to all of the terms, conditions, schedule of benefits 
and health insurance carriers as employees and dependents as defined by section 2 and commission 
regulations. The commission shall, exclusively and not subject to collective bargaining under chapter 
150E, determine all matters relating to subscribers' group health insurance rights, responsibilities, costs 
and payments and obligations excluding contribution ratios, including, but not limited to, the manner 
and method of payment, schedule of benefits, eligibility requirements and choice of health insurance 
carriers. The commission may issue rules and regulations consistent with this section and shall provide 
public notice, and notice at the request of the interested parties, of any proposed rules and regulations 
and provide an opportunity to review and an opportunity to comment on those proposed rules and 
regulations in writing and at a public hearing; provided, however, that the commission shall not be 
subject to chapter 30A. 

(d) The commission shall negotiate and purchase health insurance coverage for subscribers transferred 
under this section and shall promulgate regulations, policies and procedures for coverage of the 
transferred subscribers. The schedule of benefits available to transferred subscribers shall be 
determined by the commission pursuant to chapter 32A. The commission shall offer those subscribers 
the same choice as to health insurance carriers and benefits as those provided to state employees and 
retirees. The political subdivision's contribution to the cost of health insurance coverage for transferred 
subscribers shall be as determined under this section, and shall not be subject to the provisions on 
contributions in said chapter 32A. Any change to the premium contribution ratios shall become effective 
on July 1 of each year, with notice to the commission of such change not later than January 15 of the 
same year. 

(e) A political subdivision that transfers subscribers to the commission shall pay the commission for all 
costs of its subscribers' coverage, including administrative expenses and the governmental unit's cost of 
subscribers' premium. The commission shall determine on a periodic basis the amount of premium 
which the political subdivision shall pay to the commission. If the political subdivision unit fails to pay all 
or a portion of these costs according to the timetable determined by the commission, the commission 
may inform the state treasurer who shall issue a warrant in the manner provided by section 20 of 
chapter 59 requiring the respective political subdivision to pay into the treasury of the commonwealth 
as prescribed by the commission the amount of the premium and administrative expenses attributable 
to the political subdivision. The state treasurer shall recoup any past due costs from the political 
subdivision's cherry sheet under section 20A of chapter 58 and transfer that money to the commission. 
If a governmental unit fails to pay to the commission the costs of coverage for more than 90 days and 
the cherry sheet provides an inadequate source of payment, the commission may, at its discretion, 
cancel the coverage of subscribers of the political subdivision. If the cancellation of coverage is for 
nonpayment, the political subdivision shall provide all subscribers health insurance coverage under 
plans which are the actuarial equivalent of plans offered by the commission in the preceding year until 
there is an agreement with the public employee committee providing for replacement coverage. 

The commission may charge the political subdivision an administrative fee, which shall not be more than 
1 per cent of the cost of total premiums for the political subdivision, to be determined by the 
commission which shall be considered as part of the cost of coverage to determine the contributions of 
the political subdivision and its employees to the cost of health insurance coverage by the commission. 

(f) If there is a withdrawal from the commission under this section, all retirees, their spouses and 
dependents insured or eligible to be insured by the political subdivision, if enrolled in Medicare part A at 
no cost to the retiree, spouse or dependents, shall be required to be insured by a Medicare extension 
plan offered by the political subdivision under section 11C or section 16. A retiree shall provide the 
political subdivision, in such form as the political subdivision shall prescribe, such information as is 

65.a

Packet Pg. 246

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

d
o

p
ti

o
n

 o
f 

M
G

L
 C

h
ap

te
r 

32
B

 S
ec

ti
o

n
s 

21
-2

3 
 (

21
-0

70
 :

 A
d

o
p

ti
o

n
 o

f 
M

G
L

 C
h

ap
te

r 
32

B
 S

ec
ti

o
n

s 
21

-2
3)



necessary to transfer to a Medicare extension plan. If a retiree does not submit the information 
required, the retiree shall no longer be eligible for the retiree's existing health insurance coverage. The 
political subdivision may from time to time request from a retiree, a retiree's spouse and dependents, 
proof certified by the federal government of the retiree's eligibility or ineligibility for Medicare part A 
and part B coverage. The political subdivision shall pay the Medicare part B premium penalty assessed 
by the federal government on those retirees, spouses and dependents as a result of enrollment in 
Medicare part B at the time of transfer into the Medicare health benefits supplement plan. 

(g) The decision to implement this section shall not be subject to collective bargaining pursuant to 
chapter 150E or section 19. 

(h) Nothing in this section shall relieve a political subdivision from providing health insurance coverage 
to a subscriber to whom it has an obligation to provide coverage under any other provision of this 
chapter or change eligibility standards for health insurance under the definition of ''employee'' in 
section 2. 

(i) Notwithstanding any other general or special law to the contrary, in the event that an agreement, 
either executed or modified, was reached by an appropriate public authority and the public employee 
committee to transfer all subscribers, for whom the authority provides health insurance coverage, to 
the commission under this section, its retirees, surviving spouses and their dependents may enroll in the 
dental insurance plan provided by the commission to retirees, surviving spouses and their dependents 
insured under chapter 32A, at premium contribution ratios that requires retirees, surviving spouses and 
their dependents to contribute 100 per cent of the dental insurance premium and administrative fee. 
The commission shall provide dental insurance coverage, under its plan for retirees, surviving spouses 
and their dependents insured under chapter 32A, to retirees, surviving spouses and their dependents 
who elect the coverage under this subsection, as it so provides health insurance coverage under this 
section. The commission may charge an administrative fee, which shall not be more than 1 per cent of 
the cost of total dental insurance premiums for the retirees, surviving spouses and their dependents 
who enroll in the dental insurance plan under this subsection, to be determined by the commission 
which shall be considered as part of the cost of coverage for purposes of determining the contributions 
of the political subdivision and its retirees, surviving spouses and their dependents to the cost of 
insurance coverage by the commission. 

 

65.a

Packet Pg. 247

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

d
o

p
ti

o
n

 o
f 

M
G

L
 C

h
ap

te
r 

32
B

 S
ec

ti
o

n
s 

21
-2

3 
 (

21
-0

70
 :

 A
d

o
p

ti
o

n
 o

f 
M

G
L

 C
h

ap
te

r 
32

B
 S

ec
ti

o
n

s 
21

-2
3)


	Agenda Packet
	5:30PM  Appointments Sub-Committee Meeting
	Salute to the Flag
	1. Roll Call
	2. Minutes of Mar 8, 2021 6:00 PM
	Printout: Minutes of Mar 8, 2021 6:00 PM


	Public Hearings
	3. 21-039 : Prospect Avenue to Prospect Place
	a. ProspectPlaceStreetNameChangePublicHearing03222021
	b. MarkPetruccelli03222021ProspectPlaceHearing

	4. 21-060 : Ordinance Amendment RE Rodent Control
	a. RodentControlOrdinanceAmendment03222021

	5. 21-064 : C-21-04, 727 Revere Beach Parkway
	a. C2104.727RevereBeachParkwaySpecialPermitWithdrawn

	6. 21-065 : C-21-05, 339 Squire Road Special Permit
	a. C2105.339SquireRoad


	Zoning Sub-Committee Report (March 15, 2021)
	7. 21-035 : RiverFront Master Plan Zoning Amendment
	a. RiverFrontOverlayDistrictAsAmended03222021
	b. RiverFrontMasterPlan02222021
	c. RiverfrontOverlayDistrictPlanningBoard
	d. ZoningSubCommitteeProposedAmendments03152021
	e. ZoningSubCommitteeProposedResolution03152021
	f. LettertoZoningSubCommitteeEricLampedecchio


	Appointments Sub-Committee Report
	8. 21-046 : Appointment of Caruso Corporation as Licensed Drain Layer
	9. 21-047 : Appointment of Champlain Excavating as Licensed Drain Layer
	10. 21-048 : Appointment of Camdele Construction as Licensed Drain Layer
	11. 21-049 : Appointment of D&M Civil as Licensed Drain Layer
	12. 21-050 : Appointment of Paul Barrasso as Assistant Harbormaster
	13. 21-051 : Appointment of Naomi DeMauro to the Public Art Commission
	14. 21-052 : Appointment of Rob Zierten to the Public Art Commission
	15. 21-053 : Appointment of Jason Barletta to the Public Art Commission
	16. 21-054 : Appointment of Kirsten Green to the Public Art Commission
	17. 21-055 : Appointment of Brian Harkins to the Public Art Commission
	18. 21-056 : Appointment of Erin McCarthy to the Public Art Commission
	19. 21-062 : Appointment of City Councilor Joanne McKenna to the Public Art Commission
	20. 21-066 : Appointment of Sean Farrell Excavation as Licensed Drain Layer
	a. [DL] Sean Farrell 2021

	21. 21-067 : Appointment of Rapid Flow as Licensed Drain Layer
	a. [DL] Rapid Flow 2021

	22. 21-068 : Appointment of Diaz Construction as Licensed Drain Layer
	a. [DL] Diaz Construction 2021

	23. 21-069 : Appointment of Cavalieri Construction as a Licensed Drain Layer
	a. [DL] Cavalieri Construction 2021

	24. 21-076 : Appointment of Caruso & McGovern as Licensed Drain Layer
	a. [DL] Caruso & McGovern SUBMISSION 2021

	25. 21-077 : Appointment of R. Sasso & Sons as Licensed Drain Layer
	a. [DL] R Sasso & Sons 2021

	26. 21-078 : Appointment of Mercurio Bros as Licensed Drain Layer
	a. [DL] Mercurio Bros 2021

	27. 21-079 : Appointment of EB Rotundi as Licensed Drain Layer
	a. [DL] EB Rotundi 2021

	28. 21-080 : Appointment of MT Mayo as Licensed Drain Layer
	a. [DL] MT Mayo 2021

	29. 21-081 : Appointment of Spencer Contracting as Licensed Drain Layer
	a. [DL] Spencer Contracting 2021


	In accordance with Rule 23 of the City Council Rules of Order, the Following Items are Being Reported Out of Committee With the Recommendation to be Placed on File
	30. 20-039 : Vertical Farming Zoning
	31. 20-040 : Micro Unit Zoning
	32. 20-041 : Safety Cameras and Telephones in Playgrounds and Parks
	33. 20-061 : Narcan Cost Coverage
	34. 20-081 : Chamber of Commerce - Narcan and CPR Shields in Businesses
	35. 20-082 : McMackin Field
	36. 20-210 : Security at City Council Meetings
	37. 20-279 : J Pandela Construction Drain Layer
	38. 20-299 : Body Cameras
	39. 20-371 : Curb Cut Permit Regulations
	40. 20-152 : C-20-05,134 Proctor Avenue
	41. 20-153 : C-20-06, 23 VFW Parkway
	42. 20-154 : C-20-07, 70 Highland Street
	43. 20-155 : C-20-08, 516 Beach Street
	44. 20-156 : C-20-09, 60 Florence Avenue
	45. 20-157 : C-20-10, 65 Thornton Street
	46. 20-158 : C-20-11, 19 Beach Street
	47. 20-159 : C-20-12, 56 Kilburn Street
	48. 20-160 : C-20-13, 79 Pleasant Street
	49. 20-161 : C-20-04, 13 Cambridge Street
	50. 20-162 : C-20-15, 7 Bay View Street
	51. 20-163 : C-20-16, 13 Hancock Street
	52. 20-164 : C-20-17, 277 Proctor Avenue
	53. 20-165 : C-20-18, 71 Rose Street
	54. 20-166 : C-20-19, 321 Charger Street
	55. 20-167 : C-20-20, 20 Lechmere Street
	56. 20-168 : C-20-21, 51 Shawmut Street
	57. 20-169 : C-20-22, 259 Lantern Road
	58. 20-170 : C-20-23, 203 Squire Road
	59. 20-171 : C-20-24, 37 Sagamore Street
	60. 20-172 : C-20-25, 27-29 Pitcairn Street
	61. 20-173 : C-20-26, 2 Washington Street
	62. 20-174 : C-20-27, 102 Kimball Avenue
	63. 20-175 : C-20-28, 24 Shawmut Street
	64. 20-176 : C-20-29, 332 American Legion Highway

	Communications
	65. 21-070 : Adoption of MGL Chapter 32B Sections 21-23
	a. Adoption of MGL Chapter 32B Sections 21-23


	Motions
	66. 21-071 : Emergency Parking Ban Flashing Light - Shirley Avenue
	67. 21-072 : Covid-19 Memorial Plaque
	68. 21-073 : National Grid Gas Line - Yeamans Street
	69. 21-074 : Public Safety Campaign Regarding Speeding/Distracted Driving
	70. 21-075 : Funding for a City Historian
	71. 21-082 : Amend Parking Meters on Boulevard
	72. 21-083 : Banners on City Hall


	Appendix
	2 · Minutes of Mar 8, 2021 6:00 PM
	3.a · ProspectPlaceStreetNameChangePublicHearing03222021
	3.b · MarkPetruccelli03222021ProspectPlaceHearing
	4.a · RodentControlOrdinanceAmendment03222021
	5.a · C2104.727RevereBeachParkwaySpecialPermitWithdrawn
	6.a · C2105.339SquireRoad
	7.a · RiverFrontOverlayDistrictAsAmended03222021
	7.b · RiverFrontMasterPlan02222021
	7.c · RiverfrontOverlayDistrictPlanningBoard
	7.d · ZoningSubCommitteeProposedAmendments03152021
	7.e · ZoningSubCommitteeProposedResolution03152021
	7.f · LettertoZoningSubCommitteeEricLampedecchio
	20.a · [DL] Sean Farrell 2021
	21.a · [DL] Rapid Flow 2021
	22.a · [DL] Diaz Construction 2021
	23.a · [DL] Cavalieri Construction 2021
	24.a · [DL] Caruso & McGovern SUBMISSION 2021
	25.a · [DL] R Sasso & Sons 2021
	26.a · [DL] Mercurio Bros 2021
	27.a · [DL] EB Rotundi 2021
	28.a · [DL] MT Mayo 2021
	29.a · [DL] Spencer Contracting 2021
	65.a · Adoption of MGL Chapter 32B Sections 21-23


